Celeth City
%am -

January 5, 2026




1y
2)
3)
4)
5)
6)

7)

AGENDA
Eveleth City Council Workshop
Monday, January S, 2026
Council Chambers, City Hall, Eveleth, MN
4:00 p.m.

Discuss West Eveleth Force Main Project

Discuss Zamboni Wrap

Discuss Hockey Boards

Discuss Rink Attendant

Data Practices Policy

Discuss School Redevelopment Property and Community Center Project

Other Items



AGENDA
Eveleth City Council Meeting
5:30 p.m., January 5, 2026
Council Chambers, City Hall, Eveleth, MN
A. CALL TO ORDER
B. ROLL CALL
C. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
1. Minutes of City Council Workshop Meeting December 23, 2025
2. Minutes of City Council Special Meeting December 17, 2025
3. Minutes of City Council Special Meeting December 23, 2025
D. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
E. PUBLIC COMMENT
F. APPOINTMENTS/PRESENTATIONS
1. Reappoint Steven Taft to Golf Course Commission
G. CONSENT AGENDA
1. Approval of Payroll — December 1-15, 2025
2. Approval of Payroll — December 16-31, 2025
3. Approval of Claims — December 2025
H. PUBLIC HEARINGS — None
I. NEW BUSINESS
1. Appointing Acting Mayor
2. Designate Official Newspaper
3. Designate Depository
4. Resolution Appointing a Responsible Authority and Assign Duties

5. 2026 City Council Board, Committee & Liaison Appointments

6. Application for Exempt Permit, Curl Mesabi (Range Recreation Civic Center), 901 Hat
Trick Avenue



7. Authorize Letter Supporting Participation in the Arrowhead Regional Development
Commission’s Brownfield Assessment Coalition and Support for the FY2026
Application for a U.S. EPA Brownfields Assessment Grant

8. Resolution Authorizing the Issuance and Sale of a General Obligation Grant
Anticipation Note, Series 2026A to Finance the Acquisition Costs of Snow Removal
Equipment for the Eveleth-Virgina Municipal Airport.

9. Consider Scheduling Regular City Council Meeting to Tuesday, January 20, 2026

J.  COUNCIL PRESENTATIONS/COMMITTEE REPORTS

Board & Liaison Updates

K. ADMINISTRATIVE PRESENTATIONS

Police Chief

Public Works Director

City Engineer

Clerk-Administrator

L. ADJOURN



Agenda Items C.1-C.3

- City of Eveleth

City Council Meeting

January 5, 2026



MINUTES
Eveleth City Council Special Meeting
5:30 p.m., December 17, 2025
Council Chambers, City Hall, Eveleth, MN

A. CALL TO ORDER
Mayor Roen called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.
B. ROLL CALL

Councilor Jim Perpich, Present
Councilor John Rauzi, Present
Councilor Brian Lillis, Present
Councilor Joseph Koivunen, Present
Mayor Adam Roen, Present

Also present: City Administrator Pat Oman; Deputy City Clerk Stephanie Friebe; City
Attorney Joel Lewicki; Public Works Director Jerry Rosati; Deputy Police Chief Brian
Ness; Alan Johnson, Bolton & Menk Engineering

C. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Motion by Councilor Rauzi, second by Councilor Perpich to approve the following minutes:

. Minutes of City Council Special Meeting held November 20, 2025,

. Minutes of City Council Workshop held November 25, 2025;

. Minutes of City Council Workshop held December 1, 2025;

. Minutes of City Council City Council Meeting held December 1, 2025,

. Minutes of City Council Workshop held December 8, 2025;

. Minutes of City Council Truth in Taxation (TNT) held December 8, 2025.

R I N VO N

Ayes — All.
D. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Motion by Councilor Koivunen, second by Councilor Lillis to approve the agenda. Ayes —
All

E. PUBLIC COMMENT

Matt Hiti, representing the Westside Civic League, informed the Council there has been a
rash of vandalism at the skate shack rink in West Eveleth. The doors and windows have been
repeatedly damaged. Hiti indicated the group is requesting the City hire a rink attendant to

Eveleth City Council Meeting
December 17, 2025
Page 1 of 7



monitor the shack. Public Works Director said the only rink in Eveleth that currently has a
hired rink attendant is Northside Park; however, it is up to the Council’s discretion if they
would like to hire an attendant.

Mayor Roen questioned the time frame of when the vandalism has occurred and wondered
whether or not a rink attendant would solve the issue. Deputy Police Chief Ness indicated
the Police Department has not received any reports of vandalism so they can not pinpoint the
times when this is happening. The Council will discuss this item at the next workshop
meeting. Mr. Hiti will give some names to Public Works Director Rosati for the City to
consider hiring for rink attendants.

F. APPOINTMENTS/PRESENTATIONS
None.
G. CONSENT AGENDA
1. Approval of Payroll —- November 16-30, 2025 in the amount of $205,456.48
2. Consider authorizing two Public Works employees to attend the Minnesota Rural

Water Association Technical Conference in St. Cloud, Minnesota, on March 3-5,
2026

Motion by Councilor Rauzi, second by Councilor Koivunen to approve the Consent
Agenda. Ayes — All.

H. PUBLIC HEARINGS
None.
I. NEW BUSINESS

1. Second Reading of an Ordinance Adding Section 6.28 Social and Civic
Organizations to Chapter 6 of the City Code

Motion by Councilor Perpich, second by Councilor Rauzi to approve second reading and
adoption of Ordinance No. 89, 2" Series, “An Ordinance Adding Section 6.28 Social and
Civic Organizations to Chapter 6 of the City Code.” Ayes — All.

2. Second Reading of an Ordinance Amending Chapter 11 Land Use Regulation,
Section 11.01 General Provisions, Subd. 3 Definitions, and Section 11.20, Subd. 2
Zoning Use Classification List: Permissible (P) and Interim (I) Uses, Exhibit D of
the City Code

Motion by Councilor Lillis, second by Councilor Perpich to approve second reading and
adoption of Ordinance No. 90. 2" Series, “An Ordinance Amending Chapter 11 Land

Eveleth City Council Meeting
December 17, 2025
Page 2 of 7



Use Regulation, Section 11.01 General Provisions, Subd. 3 Definitions, and Section
11.20, Subd. 2 Zoning Use Classification List: Permissible (P) and Interim (I) Uses,
Exhibit D of the City Code.” Ayes — All.

- Consider Letter of Support for St. Louis County’s # 1 Legislative Priority — Canyon
Integrated Solid Waste Management Campus (SF 330 / HF 573)

Motion by Councilor Rauzi, second by Councilor Koivunen to approve Letter of Support
Jor St. Louis County’s # 1 Legislative Priority — Canyon Integrated Solid Waste
Management Campus (SF 330/ HF 573).”" Ayes — All.

- Resolution Awarding the Sale of a General Obligation Capital Note, Series 2025C,
in the Original Aggregate Principal Amount of $205, 235.00 for Purchase of a John
Deere Loader

Motion by Councilor Rauzi, second by Councilor Perpich to adopt Resolution No. 2025-
40, "Resolution Awarding the Sale of a General Obligation Capital Note, Series 2025C,
in the Original Aggregate Principal Amount of $203, 235.00 for Purchase of a John
Deere Loader.” Ayes — All.

. Resolution Awarding the Sale of a General Obligation Capital Note, Series 2025D,
in the Original Aggregate Principal Amount of $199,705.75 for Purchase of a Refuse
Truck

Motion by Councilor Lillis, second by Councilor Koivunen to adopt Resolution No. 2025-
41, "Resolution Awarding the Sale of a General Obligation Capital Note, Series 2025D,
in the Original Aggregate Principal Amount of $199,705.75 for Purchase of a Refuse
Truck ” Ayes— All

Resolution Approving and Consenting to the Eveleth Economic Development
Authority Entering into a Loan Agreement with the Iron Range Resources and
Rehabilitation Board (IRRRB)

Motion by Councilor Koivunen, second by Councilor Perpich to adopt Resolution No.
2025-42, “Resolution Approving and Consenting to the Eveleth Economic Development
Authority Entering into a Loan Agreement with the Iron Range Resources and
Rehabilitation Board (IRRRB).” Ayes — All.

- Resolution Approving Loan to Brian Zadnikar, Tammy Zadnikar and Big Stick
Meatz LLC (COVID Forgivable Loan)

Motion by Councilor Perpich, second by Councilor Koivunen to adopt Resolution No.
2025-43, “Resolution Approving Loan to Brian Zadnikar, Tammy Zadnikar and Big Stick
Meatz LLC (COVID Forgivable Loan).” Ayes — All.

Eveleth City Council Meeting
December 17, 2025
Page 3 of 7



10.

11.

12.

Councilor Lillis commented on the beautiful building. Councilor Koivunen wished the
Zadnikars the best of luck.

Pay Application 005 from Peterson Sheet Metal, Inc, in the Amount of $65,068.21
for Eveleth Multipurpose Building Boiler Project

Motion by Councilor Perpich, second by Councilor Rauzi to approve Pay Application
005 from Peterson Sheet Metal, Inc, in the Amount of $65,068.21 for Eveleth
Multipurpose Building Boiler Project. Ayes — All.

Director Rosati reported heat is working and the project is close to completion.
Fire Department Combining Lieutenant Officer Positions

Motion by Councilor Rauzi, second by Councilor Lillis to approve combining the
Lieutenant and Safety Officer Position. Ayes —All.

Councilor Lillis reported, on behalf of the Public Safety Committee, that they are
comfortable with combining these positions. Lillis said the downsize was requested by
the Fire Chief.

Request for EMTs to attend Training

Motion by Councilor Koivunen, second by Councilor Perpich to authorize seven (7)
EMTs to attend the 45" Annual Arrowhead EMS Conference and Expo scheduled for
January 21-25, 2026. Ayes — Koivunen, Perpich, Lillis, Roen; Abstain — Rauzi (due to
conflict of interest). Motion carried

Independent Contract Between City of Eveleth and Tony Jeffries for Zoning
Administrator Seryices

Motion by Councilor Lillis, second by Councilor Koivunen to approve Independent
Contract Between City of Eveleth and Tony Jeffries for Zoning Administrator Services.
Ayes — All.

Councilor Perpich requested a monthly report from Jeffries. City Administrator Oman
will discuss the workload monthly with Jeffries and report back to the Council. It was
noted that this a five-month contract through May 31, 2026.

Memorandums of Understanding regarding Retiree Life Insurance

Motion by Councilor Rauzi, second by Councilor Perpich to approve the Memorandums
of Understanding regarding Retiree Life Insurance. Ayes — all.

Eveleth City Council Meeting
December 17, 2025
Page 4 of 7



13.

14.

15.

The City Council agreed to provide the amount of $250 to replace the paid-up life
insurance amount. MOUs were approved by the City Council for each collective
bargaining agreement and for the former City Administrator Monahan-Junek. None of
the bargaining units responded within the 60-day period so the City will proceed with the
MOUs.

Resolution Adopting Budget for Year 2026

Motion by Councilor Koivunen, second by Councilor Perpich to adopt Resolution No.
2025-44, “Resolution Adopting Budget for Year 2026.” Ayes — All.

Resolution Establishing Tax for Year 2026

Motion by Councilor Koivunen, second by Councilor Lillis to adopt Resolution No. 2025-
45, “Resolution Establishing Tax for Year 2026.”

Councilor Koivunen stated that the Council set the preliminary levy at 9%, but worked
hard to lower the levy to 8%.

Councilor Perpich said it is not an easy job to figure out how to put the tax payers’ money
to good use.

Councilor Lillis said the City is currently in a healthy financial situation, and the Council
has set the appropriate level of funding to continue services to the community. Lillis
expressed the need to look into the future for things required to bring projects to fruition.

Councilor Rauzi said the goal is not taxing to make money, but to continue providing
services.

Mayor Roen said the levy amount set by the Council will provide for what is needed, but
not necessarily all the wants. Roen said, with this levy amount, there is no need to cut
services or remove any jobs. He thanked the Council for attending many meetings to
discuss the budget.

Consider accepting proposal for 2026 Engineering Services

Motion by Councilor Koivunen, second by Councilor Perpich to accept the proposal for
2026 Engineering Services from Bolton & Menk, Inc. Ayes — All

Mayor Roen thanked City Engineer Johnson for guiding the Council with the numerous
projects throughout the City.

Eveleth City Council Meeting
December 17, 2025
Page S of 7



J. COUNCIL PRESENTATIONS/COMMITTEE REPORTS

Councilor Rauzi reported on the recent dinner he attended with RAMS. Rauzi said the event
was well done with the theme, “Alone we are drops of water. Together we are an ocean.”
Mayor Roen praised the efforts of RAMS Executive Director Paul Peltier.

Councilor Lillis reported on the HRA Meeting. The HRA facility is looking forward to a
building facelift with construction anticipated next fall or early spring.

Councilor Lillis said the candidate for the EDA Coordinator job declined the position. The
ad hoc hiring committed for the EDA Coordinator is looking at a new plan to be addressed at
the next workshop meeting.

Councilor Perpich attended the last Parks Commission Meeting of the season. The group
will meet again in April. Perpich complimented the holiday lights at Northside Park.

Councilor Perpich reported on the recent Airport Authority Meeting. The new manager is
doing a great job alongside of part-time maintenance help. The new loader is in Duluth and
will be soon delivered to the airport.

Councilor Koivunen attended the Quad Cities Joint Power RRCC Board Meeting last
Wednesday. Discussion took place on the successful United States Steel Pan Continental
Curling Championship games (taking place in October of 2025).

Councilor Koivunen said it has been an interesting year with the City. He looks forward to
working with new City Administrator Pat Oman.

Councilor Perpich announced the Celebrating a Legendary Legacy Event to place on
December 20" at the Hippodrome to honor all Eveleth and Eveleth-Gilbert High School State
Championship teams dating back to 1945. Councilor Koivunen announced there will be a
tailgate party at Margie’s Roosevelt,

Mayor Roen said Rock Ridge High School Hockey team will be playing the hockey team
from Rogers, Minnesota. Between the JV and varsity games they will be honoring the seven
championship teams. Roen encourage everyone to come down for the exiting event to see
the Hippodrome packed. Roen said the City will have an opportunity to show off its newly
wrapped Zambonis, and commended the phenomenal work by AnderSigns, Inc.

Mayor Roen attended an Energizing Eveleth meeting last week. The group is actively
moving forward and will be at the December 20" Hippodrome event with hopes of getting
more people involved. The Masonic Lodge donated to Energizing Eveleth to help with
operating costs.

Meeting Roen would like to discuss setting the next Town Hall Meeting to take place in
February. Roen congratulated Eggy’s Bar on celebrating 35 years in business.

Eveleth City Council Meeting
December 17, 2025
Page 6 of 7



L.

Councilor Lillis thanked all of the City employees for the work they do to keep the City
running. Lillis said he is happy with the quality of work and that the Council very much
appreciates its employees. Lillis wished everyone a Very Merry Christmas and a Happy and
Safe New Year.

ADMINISTRATIVE PRESENTATIONS

Deputy Police Chief Ness thanked the Council for their support. He wished everyone Merry
Christmas and Happy New Year. The Police Department will likely be suspending calendar
parking for the holidays—unless there is significant snowfall.

Public Director Rosati thanked the Council for support throughout the year. Rosati said they
will be doing more projects to better the community.

City Engineer Alan Johnson reported that St. Louis County has been working on the second
roundabout for Progress Parkway. The timeframe was adjusted due to some archeological
finds which delayed the project. Eveleth will have some utility work done related to the
project this summer. MnDOT will also be in contact with the City to discuss moving
forward with the Hat Trick Slip Ramp project.

City Administrator Oman thanked the Council for the opportunity to serve Eveleth. Oman
thanked the staff for working hard during this transition. Oman said he is a big believer in
forward thinking, and will be taking on economic development. He said there is a lot to do,
and he is excited to be in this position.

City Attorney Lewicki said the City of Eveleth is a special city and the people that live here
are blessed. He wished everyone a Merry. Christmas and Happy New Year.

Mayor Roen wished everyone a Merry Christmas, Happy Holidays and the Safest of New
Years. Roen said he appreciated his first year as Mayor and hopes to serve for many more.

ADJOURN

The meeting adjourned 6:55 p.m.

Eveleth City Council Meeting
December 17, 2025
Page 7 of 7



MINUTES
Eveleth City Council Workshop Meeting
3:30 p.m., December 23, 2025
Council Chambers, City Hall, Eveleth, MN

Councilor Jim Perpich, Present
Councilor John Rauzi, Present
Councilor Brian Lillis, Present
Councilor Joseph Koivunen, Present
Mayor Adam Roen, Present

Also present: City Clerk Administrator City Administrator Pat Oman; Police Chief Jesse Linde;
Deputy Police Chief Ness.

Mayor Roen called the meeting to order at 3:31 p.m.,
Mayor Roen communicated that Public Works Director Rosati was unable to be in attendance.
1. Discuss Zamboni Wrap

Mayor Roen began discussion on the status of the Zamboni wraps. The strategy was to
continue to have have 1/2 advertisement, ¥ advertisement. Public Works Director Rosati
will bring an update at the next workshop agenda on any new inquiries for advertising.

2. Discuss Hockey Boards

Mayor Roen began the discussion about continued availability of the IRRRB funding to
purchase the hockey board, and to verify that grant be extended. Other locations were also
discussed by the city council.

3. Discuss Rink Attendant

Mayor Roen brought up the citizen coming to the open forum concerning some damage done
to the warming house building, and Mayor Roen was concerned whether rink attendants will
address this issue. Councilor Rauzi brought up the idea of security cameras. Police chief
Linde communicated there were no reports of vandalism. Councilor Perpich inquired on
insurance reimbursement, City Administrator Oman responded that the insurance deductible
is higher than the damage.

4. Discuss School Redevelopment Property and Community Center Project

Mayor Roen discussed a list of project items for the community center including the
following: tables, chairs, and bouncy houses. Mayor Roen would like to define a budget
number to assist with purchasing and benchmarked the Laurentian School as an example of
what he would like to see in the city community center. Deputy Chief Ness provided

Eveleth City Council Workshop Meeting
December 23, 2025
Page 1 of 2



updated quotes on cameras. Councilor Lillis inquired about the quality of fiber to the
building. Mayor Roen requested City Administrator Oman review the insurance and liability
waiver with the city attorney and the city insurance carrier (Reliable Insurance Agency).
City Administrator Oman reviewed that status on locks, basketball hoops, and security
estimates.

The meeting adjourned at 4:30 p.m.

Eveleth City Council Workshop Meeting
December 23, 2025
Page 2 of 2



MINUTES
Eveleth City Council Special Meeting
4:30 p.m., December 23, 2025
Council Chambers, City Hall, Eveleth, MN

A. CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Roen called the meeting to order at 4:30 p.m.
B. ROLL CALL

Councilor Jim Perpich, Present

Councilor John Rauzi, Present

Councilor Brian Lillis, Present

Councilor Joseph Koivunen, Present

Mayor Adam Roen, Present

Also present: City Administrator Pat Oman; Police Chief Jesse Linde; Deputy Chief Ness
C. NEW BUSINESS

1. Approve Officer Paciotti Vacation Carry Over Request

Motion by Councilor Lillis, second by Councilor Koivunen to authorize Officer Paciotti
Vacation Carry Over Request. Ayes — All.

Mayor Roen handed gavel over to Councilor Koivunen to manage Agenda # 2.

2. Authorize Independent Contract Coordinator Position for Community Center
Motion by Councilor Lillis, second by Councilor Perpich to authorize independent
contractor coordinator position to Adam Roen subject to any final edits from the city
attorney, ¢ity administrator, or Councilor Lillis. Ayes — Perpich, Lillis, Rauzi, Koivunen;

Abstain - Roen.

Councilor Koivunen handed gavel over to Mayor Roen.

D.ADJOURN

The meeting adjourned at 5:23 p.m.

Eveleth City Council Special Meeting
December 23, 2025
Page 1 of 1



Agenda Item F.1

City of Eveleth

City Council Meeting

January 5, 2026




Return this form to:
Deputy Clerk
City of Eveleth
413 Pierce Street
Eveleth, MN 55734
218-744-7444

G\ : P %QJ .
Qte"’ay to the Iro® g

City of Eveleth Commission/Board
Reappointment/Resignation Request Form

Steven Taft
106 North Auburn Avenue
Eveleth, MN 55734

Home No.:
Work No.:
Cell No.:

Email Address: * °

Commission or Board: Golf Course Commission

Please check appropriate box:

I wish to be considered for reappointment to the above
board/commission.

[  Iwishto end my service on the above board/commission.

Date: /)'" /é - }02_53/,.

Signature



Consent Agenda Items

City of Eveleth

City Council Meeting

January 5, 2026



MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor & City Council
FROM: Pat Oman, City Administrator
DATE: January 5, 2026

SUBJECT: Approval of Payroll — December 1-15, 2025

Approval of Payroll — December 16-31, 2025

December 1-15, 2025 $195,106.10

December 16-31, 2025 $ 185,533.53



Search Name

A-1 RENTAL SERVICES INC

APG MEDIA OF MN

ASCENDANCE TRUCKS CENTRAL
AT&T MOBILITY

BOBCAT OF DULUTH

BOLTON & MENK

BOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC

BUHL WATER CO., INC

CALGARO TREE SERVICE

CENGAGE LEARNING

CENTER POINTLARGE PRINT
CHRISTENSEN PARTS SERVICE
CINTAS

CITY OF VIRGINIA

COLOSIMO, PATCHIN, & KEARNEY
COMMERCIAL REFRIGERATION SYST.
CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICATIONS
CONTENTED CRITTERS
COORDINATED BUSINESS SYSTEMS
CORE & MAIN

COSTIN GROUP

CTC-446126

DAHLHEIMER BEVERAGE VIRGINIA
DEERE CREDIT, INC.

DELTA DENTAL OF MINNESOTA
DRIVER VEHICLE SERVICES

EAST RANGE DEV ACHIEVEMENT CTR
EDWARDS OIL

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES
ELVERUM, THERESE

EMPIRE

EMS MANAGEMENT & CONSULTANTS
EVELETH PUBLIC UTILITIES
FASTENAL COMPANY

FAYAL PUBLIC UTILITIES
FRYBERGER LAW FIRM

GARTNER REFRIG & MFG, INC
GLASS & DOOR, INC

GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL

GRANDE ACE HARDWARE
GREATAMERICA FINANCIAL SERVICES
HAWKINS WATER TREATMENT GROUP

CITY OF EVELETH
VENDOR TOTALS

Amount
$538.00
$104.21
$1,691.52
$1,366.48
$228.68
$2,801.00
$1,203.70
$56.00
$450.00
$259.92
$151.02
$59.87
$221.90
$800.00
$3,462.00
$991.23
$8.21
$750.00
$21.25
$730.00
$2,000.00
$3,748.82
$53.50
$4,783.54
$4,256.28
$54.00
$1,128.75
$8,184.16
$13,192.14
$8,561.96
$1,722.50
$1,087.80
$2,415.82
$748.66
$107.00
$2,592.00
$432.00
$1,243.00
$59.40
$21.57
$38.07
$4,908.06

12/31/25 3:05 PM
Page 1



CITY OF EVELETH
VENDOR TOTALS

Search Name

HOMETOWN ELECTRIC

HOMETOWN FOCUS

INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES
INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTIONS
INTER CITY OIL CO., INC.

IRON RANGE PLUMBING & HEATING
IRON RANGE TOURISM BUREAU
JEFFERIES, ANTHONY

JK MECHANICAL CONTRACTORS INC.

JON S DRUG

KENNEDY & GRAVEN, CHARTERED
KUTAK ROCK LLP

L&M SUPPLY

LAKE SUPERIOR CUTTING EDGE
LILLIS, BRIAN

LILLIS, SHERI

LINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT INC
LINDE, JESSE

LUNDGREN MOTORS

McCOY CONSTRUCTION & FORESTRY

MEDIACOM

MENARDS

MESABI BITUMINOUS

METRO SALES INC

MINERS NATIONAL BANK

MINN CHIEFS OF POLICE ASSOC.
MINN DEPT OF HEALTH

MINN DEPT OF HEALTH- ENV
MINN DEPT OF REVENUE

MINN ENERGY RESOURCES CORP
MINN MUNICIPAL UTILITIES ASSOC
MINN POWER

MINN PUBLIC SAFETY GROUP
MN STATE RETIREMENT SYSTEM
MONAHAN-JUNEK, JACKIE

MSA PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
NORTHEAST SERVICE COOP.
NORTHERN ENGINE & SUPPLY
OFFICE ENTERPRISES, INC.
O'REILY AUTO PARTS

PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES
PAYMENT SERVICE NETWORK

Amount
$1,782.04
$132.01
$213.22
$1,565.03
$313.00
$416.63
$40,496.55
$1,301.46
$4,595.08
$41.83
$1,574.00
$10,500.00
$281.28
$50.00
$2,695.00
$625.00
$739.38
$853.13
$594.35
$209,101.89
$406.15
$464.25
$256.32
$402.82
$38,458.29
$605.00
$4,462.00
$815.00
$4,795.00
$10,584.80
$450.00
$40,509.84
$266.00
$123,432.20
$443.84
$15,722.60
$107,480.41
$841.96
$127.76
$54.53
$323.00
$189.00

12/31/25 3:05 PM
Page 2



CITY OF EVELETH
VENDOR TOTALS

Search Name

PETERSON SHEET METAL

POMPS TIRE SERVICE, INC
POSTMASTER

QUADIENT FINANCE USA, INC
R&R SPECIALTIES

RANGE COOP

RANGE PAPER CORP

RANGE PRINT SHOP

RMB ENVIRONMENTAL LABORATORIES
ROGERS ONLINE

SERVICE SOLUTIONS

ST LOUIS CO AUDITOR

ST LOUIS COUNTY AUDITOR
STERICYCLE, INC

STREETAR CONSULTING LLC
STRYKER MEDICAL

TRI-CITIES BIOSOLIDS DISP AUTH
VIKING AUTOMATIC SPRINKLER CO
VIRGINIA GOLF COURSE

W.A. FISHER CO.

WEX BANK

ZAMBONI COMPANY

Amount
$81,874.23
$116.94
$896.28
$39.00
$359.98
$251.91
$1,034.59
$504.00
$1,430.63
$8,486.00
$81.27
$87.00
$12,686.33
$78.54
$39,664.72
$1,593.00
$12,955.25
$678.00
$1,404.08
$1,498.00
$3,167.66
$278.00

$875,361.08

12/31/25 3:05 PM
Page 3



CHECK Check Batch
Nbr Date Name

A-1 RENTAL SERVICES INC

263911 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025

263911 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025

263911 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025

263911 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025
A-1 RENTAL SERVICES INC

APG MEDIA OF MN

263912 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025
APG MEDIA OF MN

ASCENDANCE TRUCKS CENTRAL

263913 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025
263913 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025
263913 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025
263913 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025
263913 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025
263913 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025
263913 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025
ASCENDANCE TRUCKS CENTRAL

AT&T MOBILITY

263914 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025
263914 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025

26387912/3/2025 PAID-DEC-
26390812/23/2025 PAID-DEC-
263914 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025
AT&T MOBILITY
BOBCAT OF DULUTH
263915 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025
BOBCAT OF DULUTH
BOLTON & MENK
26389212/11/2025 PAID-DEC-

BOLTON & MENK

BOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC

263916 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025

263916 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025

263916 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025

263916 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025

263916 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025
BOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC

BUHL WATER CO., INC

263917 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025
BUHL WATER CO., INC
CALGARO TREE SERVICE

263918 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025
CALGARO TREE SERVICE

CITY OF EVELETH

Vendor Transactions Detail

Invoice

TSP38847
TSP38846
TSP38845
TSP38844

MT8000538-

XA178007376:01
XA178007273:01
RA178001822:01
XA178007419:01
XA1780077235:

XA178007418:01
XA178007274:01

81949

0357695

85996045
86019006
86017529
85889484
85901125

32634

DECEMBER

Amount

$172.00
$97.00
$172.00
$97.00
$538.00

$104.21
$104.21

$630.45
-$89.81
$382.94
-$27.00
$190.94
$30.14
$573.86
$1,691.52

$133.91
$68.74
$917.47
$154.84
$91.52
$1,366.48

$228.68
$228.68

$2,801.00
$2,801.00

$275.60
$125.30
$128.28
$212.64
$461.88
$1,203.70

$56.00
$56.00

$450.00
$450.00

Comments

Parks
Parks
Parks
Cemetery

Golf Course

Streets
Streets
Streets
Streets
Streets
Refuse
Streets

Water

WWTP

Police
Ambulance
Veteran's Park

Streets

Hwy 53 Improvements

Ambulance
Ambulance
Ambulance
Ambulance
Ambulance

Streets

Streets

Act Code

101-45100-410
101-45100-410
101-45100-410
101-44200-410

526-45125-340

101-43100-404
101-43100-404
101-43100-404
101-43100-404
101-43100-404
603-43200-404
101-43100-404

507-43000-321
602-43256-321
101-42000-321
630-42155-211
519-45110-321

101-43100-404

505-43139-303

630-42155-211
630-42155-211
630-42155-211
630-42155-211
630-42155-211

101-43100-430

101-43100-430

12/31/25 3:04 PM
Page 1



CITY OF EVELETH

Vendor Transactions Detail

DECEMBER
CHECK Check Batch
Nbr Date Name

CENGAGE LEARNING
263919 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025
CENGAGE LEARNING
CENTER POINTLARGE PRINT
263920 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025
CENTER POINTLARGE PRINT
CHRISTENSEN PARTS SERVICE

263921 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025

263921 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025

263921 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025
CHRISTENSEN PARTS SERVICE

CINTAS

263922 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025
263922 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025
263922 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025

263922 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025
26388812/9/2025 PAID-DEC-
CINTAS
CITY OF VIRGINIA

263923 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025
263923 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025
CITY OF VIRGINIA

COLOSIMO, PATCHIN, & KEARNEY

263924 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025
COLOSIMO, PATCHIN, & KEARNEY

Invoice

999101775629

2212755

626102
625404
625119

4253782596
425228063

4252952185
4251448438
4244781711

Cov4229
Cov4223

34430

COMMERCIAL REFRIGERATION SYST.

263925 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025

10000832

COMMERCIAL REFRIGERATION SYST.

CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICATIONS
263926 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025
CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICATIONS
CONTENTED CRITTERS
26389112/11/2025
CONTENTED CRITTERS
COORDINATED BUSINESS SYSTEMS
263927 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025
COORDINATED BUSINESS SYSTEMS
CORE & MAIN
263928 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025
CORE & MAIN
COSTIN GROUP
263929 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025

PAID-DEC-

1016

INV505795

W411396

3171

Amount

$259.92
$259.92

$151.02
$151.02

$16.23

$2.47
$41.17
$59.87

$44.05
$44.05
$44.05
$44.05
$45.70
$221.90

$400.00
$400.00
$800.00

$3,462.00
$3,462.00

$991.23
$991.23

$8.21
$8.21

$750.00
$750.00

$21.25
$21.25

$730.00
$730.00

$2,000.00

Comments

Library

Library

HIPP
HIPP
HIPP

Streets
Streets
Streets
Streets
Streets

Ambulance
Ambulance

Police

HIPP

City Hall

Palice

Ambulance

Water

Government

Act Code

640-45500-440

640-45500-440

101-43400-210
101-43400-401
101-43400-404

101-43100-404
101-43100-430
101-43100-430
101-43100-430
101-43100-430

630-42155-300
630-42155-300

101-42000-304

101-43400-401

101-41050-321

101-42000-230

630-42155-404

507-43000-404

101-44300-306

12/31/25 3:04 PM
Page 2



CITY OF EVELETH

Vendor Transactions Detail

DECEMBER
CHECK Check Batch
Nbr Date Name

COSTIN GROUP

CTC-446126
26391012/23/2025 PAID-DEC-
26391012/23/2025 PAID-DEC-
26391012/23/2025 PAID-DEC-
26391012/23/2025 PAID-DEC-
26391012/23/2025 PAID-DEC-
26391012/23/2025 PAID-DEC-
26391012/23/2025 PAID-DEC-
26391012/23/2025 PAID-DEC-
26391012/23/2025 PAID-DEC-
26391012/23/2025 PAID-DEC-
26391012/23/2025 PAID-DEC-
26391012/23/2025 PAID-DEC-
26391012/23/2025 PAID-DEC-
26391012/23/2025 PAID-DEC-
26391012/23/2025 PAID-DEC-
26391012/23/2025 PAID-DEC-
26391012/23/2025 PAID-DEC-
26391012/23/2025 PAID-DEC-
26391012/23/2025 PAID-DEC-

CTC-446126

DAHLHEIMER BEVERAGE VIRGINIA

263930 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025
263930 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025
263930 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025
DAHLHEIMER BEVERAGE VIRGINIA

DEERE CREDIT, INC.

26388512/9/2025
DEERE CREDIT, INC.

DELTA DENTAL OF MINNESOTA

PAID-DEC-

25786612/19/2025 PAID-DEC-
25786612/19/2025 PAID-DEC-
25786612/19/2025 PAID-DEC-
25786612/19/2025 PAID-DEC-
25786612/19/2025 PAID-DEC-
25786612/19/2025 PAID-DEC-
25786612/19/2025 PAID-DEC-
25786612/19/2025 PAID-DEC-
25786612/19/2025 PAID-DEC-
25786612/19/2025 PAID-DEC-
25786612/19/2025 PAID-DEC-

DELTA DENTAL OF MINNESOTA

DRIVER VEHICLE SERVICES

26390412/19/2025 PAID-DEC-
DRIVER VEHICLE SERVICES

EAST RANGE DEV ACHIEVEMENT CTR

Invoice

1596-00164
2640789
2643918

3103577

Amount
$2,000.00

$88.26
$85.68
$85.68
$195.95
$53.70
$170.45
$207.15
$81.63
$171.35
$217.30
$171.35
$45.45
$79.26
$236.95
$119.85
$630.57
$992.80
$33.81
$81.63
$3,748.82

-$14.50
$34.00
$34.00
$53.50

$4,783.54
$4,783.54

$101.34
$506.70
$192.54
$189.17
$152.00
$152.01
$979.62
$1,216.08
$405.36
$260.12
$101.34
$4,256.28

$54.00
$54.00

Comments

Streets Telephone
Fire Internet
Ambulance Internet
HIPP Internet
Library Internet
Library Phone
Police Internet

Ambulance Telephone

Streets Internet
Auditorium Internet
WWTP Internet
WWTP Phone
Water Phone

Police Phone
Water Internet

City Hall Telephone
City Hall Internet
HIPP Telephone
Fire Telephone

Police
Police
Police

Streets

Cemetery
Retire PD
WWTP
Refuse
Golf
HIPP
Streets
Police
Clerk
Water
Library

Palice

Act Code

101-43100-321
101-42280-324
630-42155-324
101-43400-324
640-45500-324
640-45500-321
101-42000-324
630-42155-321
101-43100-324
101-45181-324
602-43256-324
602-43256-321
507-43000-321
101-42000-321
507-43000-324
101-41050-321
101-41050-324
101-43400-321
101-42280-321

101-42000-210
101-42000-210
101-42000-210

101-43100-605

101-44200-133
930-50600-136
602-43256-133
603-43200-133
526-45125-133
101-43400-133
101-43100-133
101-42000-133
101-41400-133
507-43000-133
640-45500-133

101-42000-404

12/31/25 3:04 PM
Page 3



CITY OF EVELETH

Vendor Transactions Detail
DECEMBER

CHECK Check Batch
Nbr Date Name Invoice

263931 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025
263931 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025
263931 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025
263931 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025
263931 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025
EAST RANGE DEV ACHIEVEMENT CTR

EDWARDS OIL

263932 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025 IN792863

263932 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025 IN793602

263932 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025 IN791513

263932 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025 IN793602
EDWARDS OIL

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES

26388012/3/2025  PAID-DEC- US125-686424
26388012/3/2025  PAID-DEC-
26388012/3/2025  PAID-DEC-
26388012/3/2025  PAID-DEC-
26388012/3/2025  PAID-DEC-
26388012/3/2025  PAID-DEC-
26388012/3/2025  PAID-DEC-
26388012/3/2025  PAID-DEC-
26388012/3/2025  PAID-DEC-
26388012/3/2025  PAID-DEC-
26388012/3/2025  PAID-DEC-
26388012/3/2025  PAID-DEC- CS194729
26388012/3/2025  PAID-DEC-
26388012/3/2025  PAID-DEC-
26388012/3/2025  PAID-DEC-
26388012/3/2025  PAID-DEC-
26388012/3/2025  PAID-DEC-
26388012/3/2025  PAID-DEC-
26388012/3/2025  PAID-DEC-
26388012/3/2025  PAID-DEC-
26388012/3/2025  PAID-DEC-
26388012/3/2025  PAID-DEC-
26388012/3/2025  PAID-DEC-

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES

ELVERUM, THERESE
26398912/31/2025  PAID-DEC- 25-23
26387812/3/2025  PAID-DEC- 25-21
26389912/17/2025  PAID-DEC- 25-22

ELVERUM, THERESE

EMPIRE
26388712/9/2025  PAID-DEC- 1379

EMPIRE

EMS MANAGEMENT & CONSULTANTS
263933 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025 EMS-020573

Amount

$131.25
$411.25
$0.00
$393.75
$192.50
$1,128.75

$2,361.60
$1,500.00
$2,933.60
$1,388.96
$8,184.16

$3.84
$474.49
$158.55
$83.58
$523.94
$136.40
$8,190.00
$2,038.20
$105.09
$10.48
$377.89
$128.69
$87.01
$21.74
$39.33
$10.48
$7.85
$62.15
-$21.43
$71.77
$267.66
$94.32
$320.11
$13,192.14

$3,706.68
$2,538.48
$2,316.80
$8,561.96

$1,722.50
$1,722.50

$1,087.80

Comments

Garage
City Hall
Auditorium
Library
Police/CH

Refuse
Refuse
Streets
Streets

Mayor & Council
Refuse

City Hall

Library
Ambulance
Refuse

Refuse

Refuse

City Clerk

City Clerk

Duluth News Tribune

Streets
Refuse
Water
Water
Police
Police
Library
Library
Library
Library
City Hall
Police

Ambulance
Ambulance
Ambulance

City Clerk

Ambulance

Act Code

101-43100-443
101-41050-443
101-45181-443
640-45500-443
101-41050-443

603-43200-212
603-43200-212
101-43100-212
101-43100-212

101-41100-430
603-43200-370
101-41050-430
640-45500-442
630-42155-430
603-43200-370
603-43200-370
603-43200-370
101-41400-322
101-41400-322
101-44300-433
101-43100-232
603-43200-370
507-43000-322
507-43000-322
101-42000-300
101-42000-210
640-45500-442
640-45500-442
640-45500-442
640-45500-210
101-41050-430
101-42000-341

630-42155-300
630-42155-300
630-42155-300

101-41400-430

630-42155-315

12/31/25 3:04 PM
Page 4



CITY OF EVELETH

Vendor Transactions Detail
DECEMBER

CHECK Check Batch
Nbr Date Name Invoice

EMS MANAGEMENT & CONSULTANTS
EVELETH PUBLIC UTILITIES

26390612/19/2025 PAID-DEC-
26390612/19/2025 PAID-DEC-
26390612/19/2025 PAID-DEC-
26390612/19/2025 PAID-DEC-
26390612/19/2025 PAID-DEC-
26390612/19/2025 PAID-DEC-
26390612/19/2025 PAID-DEC-
26390612/19/2025 PAID-DEC-
26390612/19/2025 PAID-DEC-
26390612/19/2025 PAID-DEC-
26390612/19/2025 PAID-DEC-
26390612/19/2025 PAID-DEC-

EVELETH PUBLIC UTILITIES
FASTENAL COMPANY

263934 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025 MNHIB131132

FASTENAL COMPANY

FAYAL PUBLIC UTILITIES
26388612/9/2025
FAYAL PUBLIC UTILITIES
FRYBERGER LAW FIRM
26390712/23/2025
FRYBERGER LAW FIRM
GARTNER REFRIG & MFG, INC
263935 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025 107433
GARTNER REFRIG & MFG, INC
GLASS & DOOR, INC
263936 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025 10523
GLASS & DOOR, INC
GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL
263937 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025 5110388
GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL
GRANDE ACE HARDWARE
263938 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025 205093
GRANDE ACE HARDWARE
GREATAMERICA FINANCIAL SERVICES
26398712/31/2025  PAID-DEC- 40712080
GREATAMERICA FINANCIAL SERVICES
HAWKINS WATER TREATMENT GROUP

263939 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025 7268183
263939 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025 7265456
HAWKINS WATER TREATMENT GROUP

PAID-DEC-

PAID-DEC- 21451.2.12512

Amount
$1,087.80

$231.02
$66.19
$0.00
$131.44
$66.20
$0.00
$1,375.36
$68.19
$0.00
$263.88
$133.75
$79.79
$2,415.82

$748.66
$748.66

$107.00
$107.00

$2,592.00
$2,592.00

$432.00
$432.00

$1,243.00
$1,243.00

$59.40
$59.40

$21.57
$21.57

$38.07
$38.07

$4,686.62
$221.44
$4,908.06

Comments

City Garage
Ambulance
Cemetery
City Hall
Fire Hall
Golf Course
HIPP

Parks
Veterans Park
WWTP
Auditorium
Library

Streets

Veteran's Park

Legal Services

HIPP

Streets

Water

HIPP

Library

Water
Water

Act Code

101-43100-382
630-42155-382
101-44200-382
101-41050-382
101-42280-382
526-45125-382
101-43400-382
101-45100-382
519-45110-382
602-43256-382
101-45181-382
640-45500-382

101-43100-210

519-45110-385

101-41600-852

101-43400-404

101-43100-401

507-43000-430

101-43400-401

640-45500-404

507-43000-216
507-43000-216

12/31/25 3:04 PM
Page 5



CITY OF EVELETH

Vendor Transactions Detail
DECEMBER

CHECK Check Batch
Nbr Date Name Invoice

HOMETOWN ELECTRIC

263940 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025 10081

263940 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025 9723

263940 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025 9903
HOMETOWN ELECTRIC

HOMETOWN FOCUS

263941 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025 112853

263941 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025 112852

263941 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025 121253

263941 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025 121254

263941 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025 121241
HOMETOWN FOCUS

INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES
263942 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025 92753935
263942 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025 93054519
263942 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025 92988069
INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES
INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTIONS
263943 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025 5011154
263943 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025 240564
INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTIONS
INTER CITY OIL CO., INC.
263944 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025 30213
INTER CITY OIL CO., INC.
IRON RANGE PLUMBING & HEATING
263945 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025 9207
IRON RANGE PLUMBING & HEATING

IRON RANGE TOURISM BUREAU

26389512/16/2025  PAID-DEC-
IRON RANGE TOURISM BUREAU
JEFFERIES, ANTHONY
26390912/23/2025  PAID-DEC- ZA2025-10
26399012/31/2025  PAID-DEC- ZA2025-11
JEFFERIES, ANTHONY

JK MECHANICAL CONTRACTORS INC.

263946 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025 7163
JK MECHANICAL CONTRACTORS INC.
JON S DRUG

263947 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025 341984

263947 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025 341770

263947 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025 343236
JON S DRUG

KENNEDY & GRAVEN, CHARTERED

Amount

$151.22
$1,208.24
$422.58
$1,782.04

$41.63
$20.25
$18.00
$23.63
$28.50
$132.01

$104.72
$87.53
$20.97
$213.22

$100.79
$1,464.24
$1,565.03

$313.00
$313.00

$416.63
$416.63

$40,496.55
$40,496.55

$776.10
$525.36
$1,301.46

$4,595.08
$4,595.08

$8.57
$16.10
$17.16
$41.83

Comments

HIPP
Streets
City Hall

City Clerk
City Clerk
City Clerk
City Clerk

Community Center

Library
Library
Library

City Hall
Poilce

Streets

City Hall

Oct. Hotel Motel Tax

Zoning Admin
Zoning Admin

HIPP

WWTP
Streets
Water

Act Code

101-43400-101
101-43100-232
101-41050-401

101-41400-351
101-41400-351
101-41400-351
101-41400-351
101-43402-340

640-45500-440
640-45500-440
640-45500-440

101-41050-210
101-42000-210

101-43100-212

101-41050-401

509-43375-451

101-41555-784
101-41555-784

101-43400-404

602-43256-210
101-43100-210
507-43000-210

12/31/25 3:04 PM
Page 6



CITY OF EVELETH

Vendor Transactions Detail

DECEMBER
CHECK Check Batch
Nbr Date Name

263948 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025

263948 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025

263948 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025
KENNEDY & GRAVEN, CHARTERED

KUTAK ROCK LLP

263949 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025
263949 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025
KUTAK ROCK LLP

L&M SUPPLY

263950 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025

263950 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025

263950 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025

263950 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025

263950 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025

263950 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025
L&M SUPPLY

LAKE SUPERIOR CUTTING EDGE

263951 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025
LAKE SUPERIOR CUTTING EDGE

LILLIS, BRIAN

26387712/3/2025  PAID-DEC-
LILLIS, BRIAN
LILLIS, SHERI

26388312/9/2025  PAID-DEC-

LILLIS, SHERI

LINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT INC

263952 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025
LINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT INC

LINDE, JESSE
26390312/19/2025  PAID-DEC-
26390312/19/2025  PAID-DEC-
26390312/19/2025  PAID-DEC-
26388112/5/2025  PAID-DEC-

LINDE, JESSE

LUNDGREN MOTORS

263953 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025

263953 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025

263953 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025

263953 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025

263953 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025

263953 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025
LUNDGREN MOTORS

Invoice

105-00058
105-00081
105-00023

Series 2025C
Series 2025D

VIR3149209
VIR1167149
VIR3147082
VIR11120452
VIR11120452
VIR1163480

220400874

53380406

29718
1507556
VIR3147562
47630

CM10355-1
10250
10355
10358
200784
10075

McCOY CONSTRUCTION & FORESTRY

26386812/1/2025 PAID-DEC-
263954 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025

2608568
1974025

Amount

$100.00
$1,260.00
$214.00
$1,574.00

$5,250.00
$5,250.00
$10,500.00

$39.47
$70.49
$69.65
$84.94
$12.45
$4.28
$281.28

$50.00
$50.00

$2,695.00
$2,695.00

$625.00
$625.00

$739.38
$739.38

$115.33
$334.96
$332.84

$70.00
$853.13

-$189.95
$199.95
$189.95
$179.95
$205.95

$8.50
$594.35

$199,985.00
$9,116.89

Comments

Legal Services
Legal Services
Legal Services

Legal Services
Legal Services

WWTP
Streets
WWTP
Streets

Community Center

HIPP

HIPP

Code Enforcement

Police

Ambulance

Police
Police
Police
Police

HIPP
Streets
HIPP
HIPP
Police
Fire

Act Code

101-41600-852
101-41600-852
101-41600-852

101-41600-852
101-41600-852

602-43256-401
101-43100-404
602-43256-404
101-43100-210
101-43402-401
101-43400-404

101-43400-404

101-42000-300

101-42000-103

630-42155-211

101-42000-210
101-42000-217
101-42000-404
101-42000-430

101-43400-404
101-43100-404
101-43400-404
101-43400-404
101-42000-404
101-42280-404

2024 John Deere loader 511-45625-511

Streets

101-43100-404

12/31/25 3:04 PM
Page 7



CITY OF EVELETH

Vendor Transactions Detail

DECEMBER
CHECK Check Batch
Nbr Date Name
McCOY CONSTRUCTION & FORESTRY
MEDIACOM
26389612/16/2025 PAID-DEC-
26390512/19/2025 PAID-DEC-

263955 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025
MEDIACOM

MENARDS

263956 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025
263956 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025
263956 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025
263956 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025
263956 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025
263956 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025
263956 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025
263956 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025
MENARDS

MESABI BITUMINOUS

263957 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025
MESABI BITUMINOUS
METRO SALES INC

263958 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025
263958 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025

METRO SALES INC

MINERS NATIONAL BANK
25785512/12/2025 PAID-DEC-
25785912/12/2025 PAID-DEC-
25785712/12/2025 PAID-DEC-
25785412/12/2025 PAID-DEC-
26389712/16/2025 PAID-DEC-
25786012/12/2025 PAID-DEC-
25785612/12/2025 PAID-DEC-
25785812/12/2025 PAID-DEC-

MINERS NATIONAL BANK

MINN CHIEFS OF POLICE ASSOC.
26387612/3/2025  PAID-DEC-
26387612/3/2025  PAID-DEC-

MINN CHIEFS OF POLICE ASSOC.

MINN DEPT OF HEALTH
26387312/3/2025

MINN DEPT OF HEALTH

MINN DEPT OF HEALTH- ENV
26387212/3/2025  PAID-DEC-

MINN DEPT OF HEALTH- ENV

MINN DEPT OF REVENUE
25785212/10/2025

PAID-DEC-

PAID-DEC-

Invoice

74040
74941
75148
75143
74766
74941
74731
74219

52690

INV2948423
INV2972147

90708

22407
22116

Amount

$209,101.89

$99.99
$294.90
$11.26
$406.15

$51.96
$79.84
$109.98
$98.22
$6.14
$79.84
$3.28
$34.99
$464.25

$256.32
$256.32

$202.67
$200.15
$402.82

$5,320.09
$3,640.61
$1,685.04
$4,212.00
$15,448.39
$2,437.45
$2,816.52
$2,898.19
$38,458.29

$225.00
$380.00
$605.00

$4,462.00
$4,462.00

$815.00
$815.00

$3,149.86

Comments

Veteran's Park
Police
City Clerk

Streets
Streets
WWTP
WWTP
Streets
Streets
HIPP

HIPP

Streets

Police
Police

Bond

Bond 2021 D
2016 Bond

11 Bond A

2012 Capital
2025 Dump Truck
2017 CIP Bond
Bond 2019 A

Police
Police

Water Service

Veteran's Park

Refuse

Act Code

519-45110-321
101-42000-324
101-41400-324

101-43100-210
101-43100-401
602-43256-401
602-43256-401
101-43100-430
101-43100-232
101-43400-404
101-43400-430

101-43100-584

101-42000-210
101-42000-210

523-44170-606
301-47000-616
301-47000-611
301-47000-609
301-47000-610
302-47001-513
301-47000-612
301-47000-614

101-42000-430
101-42000-430

507-43000-438

519-45110-430

603-43200-585

12/31/25 3:04 PM
Page 8



CITY OF EVELETH

Vendor Transactions Detail

DECEMBER
CHECK Check Batch
Nbr Date
25785212/10/2025 PAID-DEC-
25785212/10/2025 PAID-DEC-
25785212/10/2025 PAID-DEC-
25785212/10/2025 PAID-DEC-
25785212/10/2025 PAID-DEC-
25785212/10/2025 PAID-DEC-
25785212/10/2025 PAID-DEC-
25785212/10/2025 PAID-DEC-
25785212/10/2025 PAID-DEC-

MINN DEPT OF REVENUE
MINN ENERGY RESOURCES CORP

26399112/31/2025 PAID-DEC-
26399112/31/2025 PAID-DEC-
26399112/31/2025 PAID-DEC-
26399112/31/2025 PAID-DEC-
26399112/31/2025 PAID-DEC-
26399112/31/2025 PAID-DEC-
26399112/31/2025 PAID-DEC-
26399112/31/2025 PAID-DEC-
26399112/31/2025 PAID-DEC-
26399112/31/2025 PAID-DEC-
26399112/31/2025 PAID-DEC-
26399112/31/2025 PAID-DEC-
26399112/31/2025 PAID-DEC-
26399112/31/2025 PAID-DEC-
26399112/31/2025 PAID-DEC-
26399112/31/2025 PAID-DEC-
26399112/31/2025 PAID-DEC-

MINN ENERGY RESOURCES CORP

MINN MUNICIPAL UTILITIES ASSOC

263959 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025
MINN MUNICIPAL UTILITIES ASSOC

MINN POWER
26399212/31/2025 PAID-DEC-
26399212/31/2025 PAID-DEC-
26399212/31/2025 PAID-DEC-
26399212/31/2025 PAID-DEC-
26388912/10/2025 PAID-DEC-
26399212/31/2025 PAID-DEC-
26399212/31/2025 PAID-DEC-
26399212/31/2025 PAID-DEC-
26399212/31/2025 PAID-DEC-
26399212/31/2025 PAID-DEC-
26399212/31/2025 PAID-DEC-
26399212/31/2025 PAID-DEC-
26389312/11/2025 PAID-DEC-
26388912/10/2025 PAID-DEC-
26399212/31/2025 PAID-DEC-
26399212/31/2025 PAID-DEC-

Name Invoice

67701

Amount

$16.44
$7.37
$226.69
$1,282.45
$23.12
$83.00
$0.31
$4.24
$1.52
$4,795.00

$38.93
$3,008.02
$27.90
$47.17
$0.00
$24.94
$1,495.75
$181.04
$181.04
$1,086.31
$1,210.82
$809.52
$1,312.23
$575.02
$10.55
$287.78
$287.78
$10,584.80

$450.00
$450.00

$3,637.84
$27.17
$25.71
$30.84
$166.98
$0.00
$374.34
$137.80
$587.77
$2,340.21
$8,529.71
$372.77
$572.81
$4,128.51
$305.31
$916.08

Comments

Water
Veteran's Park
Water

Refuse

Golf Course
Refuse

Library

Library

Refuse

408 Fayal Rd-
HIPP-0505402194-1
410 Park Place-
1101 1st St W-

239 McKinley Ave-
1400 Fayal Rd-
HIPP-0505402194-4

Sewer-0506199064-1
Water-0506199064-1
Streets-0506199064-1

Act Code

507-43000-585
519-45110-324
507-43000-585
603-43200-585
526-45125-212
603-43200-212
640-45500-585
640-45500-585
603-43200-212

101-41210-387
101-43400-387
602-43256-430
602-43256-430
524-45620-430
602-43256-430
101-43400-387
602-43256-387
507-43000-387
101-43100-387

City Hall-0505402194-6 101-41050-387
Library-0505402194-5  640-45500-387

Auditorium-0506264533-1 101-45181-387

WWTP-0505402194-2  602-43256-387

1607 1St St W-
Fire-0505402194-3

Ambulance-0505402194-3 630-42155-387

26 Dues

WATER RESERVOIR-

CEMETARY MAIN
QUAD CITIES SIGN-
504 17TH AV W-

STREETS-PRKGLOTS-
W E PUMPS-0070615210 602-43256-381

JONES/N FAYAL-
SLIDING HILL-
ADAMS LIFT
HIPPODROME-
WATER WORKS-

AMBULANCE-0003715210 630-42155-381
W E PUMPS-0070615210 602-43256-381

602-43256-401
101-42280-387

507-43000-430

507-43000-381
101-44200-381
101-43100-231
510-43350-430
101-43100-231

101-43100-231
101-45100-381
602-43256-381
101-43400-381
507-43000-381

SEWER TRMNT PLANT- 602-43256-381

W EVE WATER TANK-

413 PIERCE ST-

507-43000-381
101-41050-381

12/31/25 3:04 PM
Page 9



CITY OF EVELETH

Vendor Transactions Detail

DECEMBER

Name Invoice

CHECK Check Batch
Nbr Date
26399212/31/2025 PAID-DEC-
26399212/31/2025 PAID-DEC-
26399212/31/2025 PAID-DEC-
26399212/31/2025 PAID-DEC-
26399212/31/2025 PAID-DEC-
26399212/31/2025 PAID-DEC-
26399212/31/2025 PAID-DEC-
26399212/31/2025 PAID-DEC-
26399212/31/2025 PAID-DEC-
26389312/11/2025 PAID-DEC-
26399212/31/2025 PAID-DEC-
26399212/31/2025 PAID-DEC-
26399212/31/2025 PAID-DEC-
26389812/16/2025 PAID-DEC-
26399212/31/2025 PAID-DEC-
26399212/31/2025 PAID-DEC-
26399212/31/2025 PAID-DEC-
26388912/10/2025 PAID-DEC-
26399212/31/2025 PAID-DEC-
26399212/31/2025 PAID-DEC-
26399212/31/2025 PAID-DEC-
26399212/31/2025 PAID-DEC-
26399212/31/2025 PAID-DEC-
26399212/31/2025 PAID-DEC-
26399212/31/2025 PAID-DEC-
26399212/31/2025 PAID-DEC-
26399212/31/2025 PAID-DEC-
26399212/31/2025 PAID-DEC-
26399212/31/2025 PAID-DEC-
26399212/31/2025 PAID-DEC-
26399212/31/2025 PAID-DEC-
26399212/31/2025 PAID-DEC-
26399212/31/2025 PAID-DEC-
26399212/31/2025 PAID-DEC-
26399212/31/2025 PAID-DEC-
26399212/31/2025 PAID-DEC-
26399212/31/2025 PAID-DEC-
26399212/31/2025 PAID-DEC-
26399212/31/2025 PAID-DEC-
26399212/31/2025 PAID-DEC-
26399212/31/2025 PAID-DEC-
MINN POWER

MINN PUBLIC SAFETY GROUP

263960 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025
MINN PUBLIC SAFETY GROUP

MN STATE RETIREMENT SYSTEM

25785312/11/2025 PAID-DEC-
25785312/11/2025 PAID-DEC-
25785312/11/2025 PAID-DEC-
25785312/11/2025 PAID-DEC-

25-123

Amount

$12.25
$17.13
$0.00
$768.94
$293.02
$2,325.22
$891.59
$372.78
$62.23
$636.17
$538.27
$847.38
$594.97
$538.29
$67.24
$833.10
$0.00
$44.06
$43.35
$60.66
$0.00
$0.00
$90.10
$68.18
$55.81
$6,078.11
$523.64
$142.67
$1,292.28
$87.69
$0.00
$206.45
$59.19
$31.05
$0.00
$0.00
$18.40
$0.00
$0.00
$737.37
$18.40
$40,509.84

$266.00
$266.00

$625.00
$0.00
$2,600.00
$2,200.00

Comments

FYL SWR PUMPS LGT-

13TH AVE W ENT
421 JACKSON ST-
ELBA AVE PUMPING

HAT TRICK AVENUE-

STREET LIGHTS-
STREET LIGHTS-

Act Code

602-43256-381
101-43100-231
101-45181-381
602-43256-381
101-43100-231
101-43100-231
101-43100-231

FIRE HALL-0003715210 101-42280-381

CEMETARY FLAG LGT-
W EV LIFT STATION-

101-44200-381
602-43256-381

ST MARY'S LK M GOLF- 526-45125-381

STREET LIGHTS-
STREET LIGHTS-

215 Grant Ave-000515230 101-45100-381

HWY 53/CHAMBER
OVERHEAD LIGHTS-
HWY 53 SIGNAL-
STATION 44-
MONROE PARK-
408 FAYAL RD-

239 McKINLEY AVE-

SKYES BV/LIFT STN-
ELY LK PRK PAVILION-

VETERANS PARK-
W EV SKATING RK-
HIPP ICE PLNT-
CITY GARAGE-
FAYAL POND PARK-

101-43100-231
101-43100-231

101-43100-381
101-43100-231
101-43100-381
602-43256-381
101-45100-381
101-41210-381
524-45620-430
602-43256-381
101-45100-381
519-45110-381
101-45100-381
101-43400-381
101-43100-381
101-45100-382

ST LIGHTS QUTLET-  101-43100-231

FAYAL & GRANT AVE-  101-43100-381
STATION 44- 602-43256-381
WATER TANK CNTRL-  507-43000-381

W. EVELETH SIREN- 101-41050-381
VA RD CMTRY- 101-44200-381
SEWER TRMNT PLANT- 602-43256-381
TENNIS COURT- 101-45100-381
BALL FIELD-5026000000101-45100-381
W EV LIFT STATION-  602-43256-381
FAYAL RD/CHANDLER- 101-43100-231
LIBRARY-0048615210 640-45500-381

G.COURSE P.SHED- 526-45125-381
Fire 101-42280-331
City Clerk 101-41400-137
Water 507-43000-101
Police 101-42000-137
Streets 101-43100-137

12/31/25 3:04 PM
Page 10



CITY OF EVELETH

Vendor Transactions Detail

DECEMBER

CHECK Check Batch

Nbr Date Name
25785312/11/2025 PAID-DEC-
25786712/31/2025 PAID-DEC-
25785312/11/2025 PAID-DEC-
25786712/31/2025 PAID-DEC-
25785312/11/2025 PAID-DEC-
25785312/11/2025 PAID-DEC-
25785312/11/2025 PAID-DEC-
25785312/11/2025 PAID-DEC-
25785312/11/2025 PAID-DEC-
25785312/11/2025 PAID-DEC-
25785312/11/2025 PAID-DEC-
25785312/11/2Q25 PAID-DEC-
25785312/11/2025 PAID-DEC-
25785312/11/2025 PAID-DEC-
25785312/11/2025 PAID-DEC-
25785312/11/2025 PAID-DEC-

MN STATE RETIREMENT SYSTEM

MONAHAN-JUNEK, JACKIE
26389012/10/2025
26389012/10/2025

MONAHAN-JUNEK, JACKIE

MSA PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

263961 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025
263961 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025
MSA PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

PAID-DEC-
PAID-DEC-

NORTHEAST SERVICE COOP.
26398612/31/2025 PAID-DEC-
26398612/31/2025 PAID-DEC-
26398612/31/2025 PAID-DEC-
26398612/31/2025 PAID-DEC-
26398612/31/2025 PAID-DEC-
26398612/31/2025 PAID-DEC-
26398612/31/2025 PAID-DEC-
26398612/31/2025 PAID-DEC-
26398612/31/2025 PAID-DEC-
26398612/31/2025 PAID-DEC-
26398612/31/2025 PAID-DEC-
26398612/31/2025 PAID-DEC-
26398612/31/2025 PAID-DEC-
26398612/31/2025 PAID-DEC-

NORTHEAST SERVICE COOP.

NORTHERN ENGINE & SUPPLY

263962 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025
NORTHERN ENGINE & SUPPLY
OFFICE ENTERPRISES, INC.

263963 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025
263963 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025
263963 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025

Invoice

024080
023491

320358

594588
594588
494588

Amount

$500.00
$105,328.80
$200.00
$9,878.40
$400.00
$100.00
$300.00
$0.00
$100.00
$200.00
$100.00
$0.00

$0.00
$400.00
$300.00
$200.00
$123,432.20

$326.24
$117.60
$443.84

$515.00
$15,207.60
$15,722.60

$4,958.95
$7,713.13
$12,820.07
$1,373.43
$3,719.22
$2,958.36
$24,653.71
$0.00
$3,169.84
$27,682.60
$7,713.11
$2,958.36
$6,607.08
$1,152.55
$107,480.41

$841.96
$841.96

$42.59
$42.59
$42.58

Comments

Police
City Clerk
Cemetery
Police
Public Utilities
Library
HIPP
WWTP
Golf
Refuse
HIPP
Cemetery
Streets
WWTP
Golf
Library

City Clerk
City Clerk

WWTF
WWTF

Refuse

Retirees
Employee PD (PR
Library

WWTP

Golf

Streets

Retiree PD 100%
Cemetery

Police

Clerk

HIPP

Water

Retiree PD

Streets

Water
WWTP
Refuse

Act Code

101-42000-101
101-41400-101
101-44200-137
101-42000-101
507-43000-137
640-45500-101
101-43400-137
602-43256-101
526-45125-101
603-43200-137
101-43400-101
101-44200-137
101-43100-101
602-43256-137
526-45125-137
640-45500-137

101-41400-321
101-41400-331

602-43256-430
602-43256-303

603-43200-131
101-44355-136
101-20100

640-45500-131
602-43256-131
526-45125-131
101-43100-131
930-50600-136
101-44200-131
101-42000-131
101-41400-131
101-43400-131
507-43000-131
101-44355-136

101-43100-404

507-43000-210
602-43256-210
603-43200-210

12/31/25 3:04 PM
Page 11



CITY OF EVELETH

Vendor Transactions Detail

DECEMBER
CHECK Check Batch
Nbr Date Name

OFFICE ENTERPRISES, INC.

O'REILY AUTO PARTS
263964 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025
263964 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025
O'REILY AUTO PARTS
PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES
263965 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025
PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES

PAYMENT SERVICE NETWORK

25785012/9/2025 PAID-DEC-
25785012/9/2025 PAID-DEC-
25785012/9/2025 PAID-DEC-

PAYMENT SERVICE NETWORK

PETERSON SHEET METAL
263966 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025
26387412/3/2025 PAID-DEC-
PETERSON SHEET METAL
POMPS TIRE SERVICE, INC
263967 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025

263967 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025

263967 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025
POMPS TIRE SERVICE, INC
POSTMASTER

26387112/2/2025  PAID-DEC-

26387112/2/2025  PAID-DEC-

26387112/2/2025  PAID-DEC-
POSTMASTER

QUADIENT FINANCE USA, INC
263968 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025
263968 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025
263968 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025
263968 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025

QUADIENT FINANCE USA, INC

R&R SPECIALTIES
263969 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025

263969 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025
R&R SPECIALTIES
RANGE COOP

26388212/9/2025  PAID-DEC-

263970 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025
RANGE COOP
RANGE PAPER CORP

263971 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025
263971 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025

Invoice

7018-107909
7018-108408

25100499670

319170
319170
319170

103718
102902

650063866
650064172
650064048

0091590-IN
0091652-IN

7176

63196
63196

Amount
$127.76

$44.04
$10.49
$54.53

$323.00
$323.00

$63.00
$63.00
$63.00
$189.00

$65,068.21
$16,806.02
$81,874.23

$1,500.98
-$1,900.00
$515.96
$116.94

$298.76
$298.76
$298.76
$896.28

$9.00
$10.00
$10.00
$10.00
$39.00

$126.45
$233.53
$359.98

$202.06
$49.85
$251.91

$330.25
$34.77

Comments

Streets
Streets

Water

Water
WWTP
Refuse

Multi Purpose Building
Boiler Reconstruction

Streets
Streets
Streets

Refuse
WWTP
Water

Refuse
City Clerk
Water
Sewer

HIPP
HIPP

Golf Course
Water

City Hall
Library

Act Code

101-43100-404
101-43100-581

507-43000-270

507-43000-430
602-43256-430
603-43200-430

534-45020-784
534-45020-784

101-43100-404
101-43100-404
101-43100-404

603-43200-322
602-43256-322
507-43000-322

603-43200-322
101-41400-322
507-43000-322
602-43256-322

101-43400-404
101-43400-404

526-45125-212
507-43000-430

101-41050-210
640-45500-210

12/31/25 3:04 PM
Page 12



CITY OF EVELETH 12/31/25 3:04 PM

Page 13
Vendor Transactions Detail
DECEMBER
CHECK Check Batch
Nbr Date Name Invoice Amount Comments Act Code
263971 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025 63886 $156.18 City Hall 101-41050-210
263971 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025 59513 $278.64 HIPP 101-43400-210
263971 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025 96193 $51.89 HIPP 101-43400-210
263971 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025 62877 $154.99 HIPP 101-43400-210
263971 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025 62506 $27.87 Police 101-42000-210
RANGE PAPER CORP $1,034.59
RANGE PRINT SHOP
26387512/3/2025 PAID-DEC- $168.00 Refuse 603-43200-210
26387512/3/2025 PAID-DEC- $168.00 Water 507-43000-210
26387512/3/2025 PAID-DEC- 3282 $168.00 WWTP 602-43256-210
RANGE PRINT SHOP $504.00
RMB ENVIRONMENTAL LABORATORIES
263972 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025 H021355 $167.41 WWTP 602-43256-270
263972 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025 H021324 $122.27 WWTP 602-43256-270
263972 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025 H020690 $190.92 WWTP 602-43256-270
263972 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025 H020296 $145.78 WWTP 602-43256-270
263972 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025 H021468 $334.82 WWTP 602-43256-270
263972 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025 H021460 $122.27 WWTP 602-43256-270
263972 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025 H021389 $167.41 WWTP 602-43256-270
263972 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025 H021387 $122.27 WWTP 602-43256-270
263972 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025 H021471 $57.48 WWTP 507-43000-270
RMB ENVIRONMENTAL LABORATORIES $1,430.63
ROGERS ONLINE
263973 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025 0010372 $3,700.00 Police 101-42000-364
263973 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025 0010373 $1,475.00 Police 101-42000-364
263973 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025 0010346 $2,130.00 Police 101-42000-364
263973 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025 0010375 $1,181.00 Police 101-42000-364
ROGERS ONLINE $8,486.00
SERVICE SOLUTIONS
26388412/9/2025 PAID-DEC- 00051167 $40.63 Police 101-42000-321
26388412/9/2025 PAID-DEC- 00051167 $40.64 Veteran's park 519-45110-321
SERVICE SOLUTIONS $81.27
ST LOUIS CO AUDITOR
263974 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025 $87.00 Special Assessments 101-41050-430
ST LOUIS CO AUDITOR $87.00
ST LOUIS COUNTY AUDITOR
263975 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025 00012690 $412.23 City Hall 101-41050-430
26398812/31/2025 PAID-DEC- 1181 $12,274.10 Police 101-42000-364
ST LOUIS COUNTY AUDITOR $12,686.33
STERICYCLE, INC
263976 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025 D51208 $78.54 City Hall 101-41050-210
STERICYCLE, INC $78.54
STREETAR CONSULTING LLC
263977 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025 2025-142 $746.50 Jack Pine 533-43141-300

263977 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025 2025-142 $338.50 Alice Location 600-46327-300



CITY OF EVELETH

Vendor Transactions Detail

DECEMBER

CHECK
Nbr

263977
263977
263977
263977
263977
263977
263977
263977
263977
263977
263977
263977
263977
263977
263977
263977
263977
263977
263977
263977

Check
Date

1/6/2025
1/6/2025
1/6/2025
1/6/2025
1/6/2025
1/6/2025
1/6/2025
1/6/2025
1/6/2025
1/6/2025
1/6/2025
1/6/2025
1/6/2025
1/6/2025
1/6/2025
1/6/2025
1/6/2025
1/6/2025
1/6/2025
1/6/2025

Batch
Name

PAY-DEC-2025
PAY-DEC-2025
PAY-DEC-2025
PAY-DEC-2025
PAY-DEC-2025
PAY-DEC-2025
PAY-DEC-2025
PAY-DEC-2025
PAY-DEC-2025
PAY-DEC-2025
PAY-DEC-2025
PAY-DEC-2025
PAY-DEC-2025
PAY-DEC-2025
PAY-DEC-2025
PAY-DEC-2025
PAY-DEC-2025
PAY-DEC-2025
PAY-DEC-2025
PAY-DEC-2025

STREETAR CONSULTING LLC

STRYKER MEDICAL
263978 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025
263978 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025

STRYKER MEDICAL

TRI-CITIES BIOSOLIDS DISP AUTH
263979 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025
263979 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025

TRI-CITIES BIOSOLIDS DISP AUTH

VIKING AUTOMATIC SPRINKLER CO
263980 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025

VIKING AUTOMATIC SPRINKLER CO

VIRGINIA GOLF COURSE
263981 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025

VIRGINIA GOLF COURSE

W.A. FISHER CO.

263982 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025
W.A. FISHER CO.

WEX BANK

25785112/10/2025
25785112/10/2025
25785112/10/2025
25785112/10/2025
25785112/10/2025
25785112/10/2025
25785112/10/2025
25785112/10/2025

PAID-DEC-
PAID-DEC-
PAID-DEC-
PAID-DEC-
PAID-DEC-
PAID-DEC-
PAID-DEC-
PAID-DEC-

Invoice

2025-143
2025-145
2025-128
2025-127
2025-142
2025-142
2025-146
2025-151
2025-134
2025-147
2025-148
2025-149
2025-146
2025-151
2025-129
2025-132
2025-133
2025-150
2025-133
2025-146

9211111246
15010023

1025-F453807

79264

109012693

Amount

$680.00
$4,896.00
$544.00
$3,944.00
$680.00
$612.00
$4,857.38
$406.85
$1,880.88
$2,156.00
$7,412.00
$408.00
$112.88
$542.85
$1,360.00
$2,764.88
$680.00
$136.00
$4,370.00
$136.00

$39,664.72

$1,443.00
$150.00
$1,593.00

$7,768.43
$5,186.82

$12,955.25

$678.00
$678.00

$1,404.08
$1,404.08

$1,498.00
$1,498.00

$89.22
$20.00
$576.81
$23.61
$151.85
$310.21
$165.15
$23.34

Comments

Multi Purpose Building

Downtown
Bus garage
Alice Location
General Admin
Bus Garage
General Admin

DownTown Revitalization 600-46330-300

Act Code

600-46323-430
600-46330-300
600-46331-300
600-46327-300
101-44300-430
600-46331-300
101-44300-430

Multi Purpose Building  600-46323-430

Alice Location
Jack Pine

Jack Pine
Alice Location
General Admin

Multi Purpose Building

Alice Location
Bus Garage
Alice Location
General Admin
Bus Garage

Ambulance
Police

2026 BDSA
1st Quarter 2026

Community Center

Golf Course

Water

Water
Streets
Police
Police
Ambulance
WWTP
Ambulance
Fire

600-46327-300
533-43141-300
533-43141-300
600-46327-300
101-44300-430
600-46323-430
600-46327-300
600-46331-300
600-46327-300
101-44300-430
600-46331-300

630-42155-404
101-42000-404

602-43256-271
602-43256-271

101-43402-404

526-45125-404

507-43000-322

507-43000-212
101-43100-210
101-42000-212
101-42000-212
630-42155-212
602-43256-212
630-42155-212
101-42280-212

12/31/25 3:04 PM
Page 14



CITY OF EVELETH

Vendor Transactions Detail

DECEMBER

CHECK Check
Nbr Date

25785112/10/2025

25785112/10/2025

25785112/10/2025

25785112/10/2025

25785112/10/2025
WEX BANK

ZAMBONI COMPANY

Batch
Name

PAID-DEC-
PAID-DEC-
PAID-DEC-
PAID-DEC-
PAID-DEC-

263983 1/6/2025 PAY-DEC-2025

ZAMBONI COMPANY

Invoice Amount Comments

$102.25 Police
$494.90 Police
$296.14 Cemetery
$824.31 Streets
$89.87 Police
$3,167.66

127632 $278.00 HIPP
$278.00

$875,361.08

Act Code

101-42000-212
101-42000-212
101-44200-212
101-43100-212
101-42000-212

101-43400-404

12/31/25 3:04 PM
Page 15



Agenda Item 1.1

~ City of Eveleth

City Council Meeting

January 5, 2026



MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor & City Council
FROM: Pat Oman, City Administrator
DATE: January 5, 2026

SUBJECT: Appoint Acting Mayor

Each year the council appoints a councilor to serve as acting Mayor in the Mayor’s absence.



Agenda Item 1.2

City ot Eveleth

City Council Meeting

January 5, 2026




MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor & City Council
FROM: Pat Oman, City Administrator
DATE: January 5, 2026

SUBJECT: Designate Official Newspaper

Each year the City Council designates the official newspaper for city publications and notices.

Hometown Focus and Mesabi Tribune provided the attached quotes.



—_—
Hometown US.u
e (O L/

DIGITAL | ONLINE | PRINT | MBBILE %-

T IGITAL SHLETIENS

,D [Et S [E

December 1, 2025 £ ‘H\sz! =
""‘q
City of Eveleth f L"V 01 2025
Attn: Mayor, Adam Roen & CITY
City Administrator, Jackie Monahan-Junek Y OF E
‘\-\V\5L£ TH

413 Pierce Street i
Eveleth, MN 55734

RE: 2026 Publication of City Council Proceedings, Leaal, Classified and Displav Advertising

Dear Mayor Roen & Jackie Monahan-Junek:
We ask your consideration for the honor of being named the official legal newspaper for the City of Eveleth.

We invite you to review the following Hometown Multi-Media Investment Program. Our NEW distribution outlets
connect us with a NEW audience. Now you can promote, brand and bundle your products and services with a
connection to Digital-Magazine-Online & Audio and Mobile.

We offer a worldwide connection to Northern Minnesota and the Iron Range. Click on www.hometownfocus.us and
download our FREE APP, Hometown Focus.

Please provide us any information or news that you would like to inform the community.

This unique multi-media platform delivers added value to city, schools, businesses, customers, viewers, and readers
reaching a WEEKLY audience of OVER 200,000 and GROWING! We are the first COMMUNITY DRIVEN newspaper
in the state of Minnesota that offers print, online, and mobile platforms. We look forward to working with contributors
in your area for even more coverage of your community. News, events, articles and submissions of any kind may be
sent to our Editor, editor@htfnews. us

¢ Rate for City Council proceedings minutes and legal publications

based on a six column format: $2.50 per column inch.
e Display advertising, based on six column format: $5.00 per column inch.
e Discount for rerunning advertisements: 25% discount.

There will be no extra charge for extra composition. Also, we will post your legal, classified or display ad to our
website at www hometownfocus.us and as an added value your ad will appear in our digital edition

Thank you for your consideration. We appreciate an opportunity to serve you and Grow Community together, we
are locally owned & operated. Please let us know if we become your official legal publication.
Sincerely,

S0

Jeff Asbach Scott Asbach

Jeff Asbach Co-founder & CEQ jsffa@whtfrews. us Scott Asbach Co-founder & CFQ scotta@htinews. us
401 Beh Ave, N STE 1111 Virginia. MN B8732 P 218.741.0106 F 218.741.0108 W www hometownfocus. us




MESABITRIBUNE

www.mesabitribune.com

704 7th AVENUE SOUTH » PO BOX 956 PHONE: 218-741-5544
VIRGINIA, MN 55792 FAX: 218-749-1836

December 30th, 2026

City of Eveleth
413 Pierce St.
Eveleth, MN

RE: Publication of City Minutes, Legals, & Advertising for the 2026 Newspaper

Dear City of Eveleth:

We ask to be named the official Newspaper of the City of Eveleth for the 2026 year. We look forward to using our
presence as the leading regional paper and media company on the Iron Range to serve the people of Eveleth. We
look forward to working with the Mayor and the City Council to provide timely and accurate information to the
good citizens of your city.

Rate for Legal Publications
(based on either 6 column format)............ $1.49 per column inch

Rate for Board Meeting Minutes

(based on 6 column format).......... $1.49 per column inch

Display Advertising Rates

(based on 6 column format)
Weekdays.................. $10.25 per column inch
Weekend Editions........ $11.50 per column inch

We confirm that the Mesabi Tribune meets the “Qualified Newspaper” standards as described by the League of
Minnesota Cities. Thank you for giving us the opportunity to serve our city and school districts. We also look for-
ward to your input in the coming year(s) to provide our community with complete and accurate information on a
timely basis. If there is any way we can be of further service to you, please let us know.

Adpvertising (Paper Display & Digital/Online) Contact:
Jacob Giese
Phone: (218) 290-6826 Email: jgiese@mesabitribune.com

Legal & Board Meeting Minutes Contact:
Stephanie Stern
Phone: (218) 471-1341  Email: sstern@mesabitribune.com

Brett Holum Jacob Giese



Agenda Item 1.3

City of Eveleth

City Council Meeting

January 5, 2026



MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor & City Council
FROM: Pat Oman, City Administrator
DATE: January 5, 2026

SUBJECT: Designate Depository

Each year the City Council designates a depository for city funds.

Recommendation: Designate Miners National Bank of Eveleth, MN as depository for the city
of Eveleth for the year 2026, and authorize Adam Roen, Pat Oman, and Stephanie Friebe as
authorized signatories on the accounts.



Agenda Item 1.4

- City of Eveleth

City Council Meeting

January 5, 2026




MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor & City Council
FROM: Pat Oman, City Administrator
DATE: January 5, 2026

SUBJECT: Resolution Appointing a Responsible Authority and Assigning Duties

Minnesota Statutes, Section 13.02, Subdivision 16, as amended, requires that the City of Eveleth
appoint one person as the Responsible Authority



CITY OF EVELETH, MINNESOTA

RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION APPOINTING A RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY
AND ASSIGNING DUTIES

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes, Section 13.02, Subdivision 16, as amended, requires that the
City of Eveleth appoint one person as the Responsible Authority to administer the requirements
for collection, storage, use and dissemination of data on individuals, government data, or

WHEREAS, the Eveleth City Council shares concern expressed by the legislature on the
responsible use of all City data and wishes to satisfy this concern by immediately appointing an
administratively qualified Responsible Authority as required under the statute.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Council of Eveleth appoints Pat Oman, City Clerk-
Administrator, as the Responsible Authority for the purposes of meeting all requirements of
Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 13, as amended, and with rules as lawfully promulgated by the
Commissioner of Administration as published in the State Register.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Responsible Authority shall require the requesting party
to pay the actual cost of making, certifying and compiling copies and of preparing summary data.

The foregoing resolution was offered by Councilor , and supported by
Councilor was declared carried on the following vote:

Voting Aye:

Voting Nay:

Absent:

ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Eveleth this 5 day of January, 2026.

Adam Roen, Mayor

Attest:

Pat Oman

City Clerk/Administrator
Adopted:
Published:



Agenda Item I.5

City of Eveleth

City Council Meeting

January 5, 2026




City of Eveleth

2026 Council Board, Commission,
Committee & Liaison Appointments

Councilors are Voting Members

Eveleth-Virginia Airport Authority................ocoviviiiii e, Councilor Perpich & Councilor Koivunen
..................................................................................................... (Mayor Roen — alternate)
Eveleth-Virginia Airport Authority Zoning Board ...........cccoceoevievieiiiieiciciceiceee Councilor Koivunen
Economic Development Authority .......c.ccooiviviviiicieiiececerceeevene Councilor Rauzi & Councilor Lillis
GOIf CoUrse COMMUISSION ...ovveuieveireiirieeereieieeseeeeete et eseeseeseeeseeseaeessesessesseaesse s essesessesens Councilor Koivunen
Joint ATV/OHM/Snowmobile Trail Board ............cocoeieueiirieinieirerieeeeieeeeevseeee e Councilor Rauzi
Parks COMMUSSION .......c..ciiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiet ettt ettt sttt bttt st seaes Councilor Perpich
Quad Cities Joint Recreation Authority Board...........c.ccceovevviiviiiiiiiieciececeereeeeeens Councilor Koivunen
VEEDA BOGIG.......coiiiriiiiiietieieiesiee ettt sttt ete st eve s ss et s ese s ensesesssatesaesessessasens Mayor Roen
HRA BOAId ..ottt ettt Councilor Rauzi & Councilor Lillis

JoInt Cable COMMUISSION. .....cccviirieiiiiiirieterier ettt ere e esee e esessebesensesesessesensesesnases Mayor Roen
Planning CommISSION........coveuiriiruiieieeiets ettt ettt ettt et e et essesesbessastessesesbensessesasaneas Councilor Rauzi

Internal City Operations Committees

Building and Grounds ..........c.occecveeirinienieniiseeeeee e Mayor Roen & Councilor Koivunen
City Owned Land COMMITER..........ccovvrerieiiriceieieiieecieiecie s eeneeas Mayor Roen & Councilor Lillis
Donations COMMILE ..........coeevererieririirieieieeieneeeeieee e seeneenes Councilor Lillis & Councilor Koivunen
Cemetery COmMMILEEE. .......ccoeueriiiiiieierieererere e eveb s Councilor Koivunen & Councilor Rauzi
Council Economic Development Committee...........c.cocevreerivveeinvnieenen Mayor Roen & Councilor Perpich
......................................................................................... (Councilor Koivunen — alternate)
Personnel COMMILEE.........couereeveieiiieieieieieieiesiee e Councilor Perpich & Councilor Koivunen
Property Acquisition & Public Safety Committee ............ccooeveennnee. Councilor Lillis & Councilor Perpich
Public Safety COMMILLEE..........ccvvvierrierrerireeieeieccreeer e Councilor Lillis & Councilor Koivunen
Public Utilities COMMILLEE ......c..cvverrreriecreereriiiienereeeereeeeereeseesne e eseesneseeenis Mayor Roen & Councilor Lillis
Streets & Alleys COMMILLER.........coevivverieireeiieieee e Councilor Koivunen & Councilor Perpich
Marketing COMMITIEE. ........evereereiereieieet ettt ereee e Mayor Roen & Councilor Rauzi
Other
Administrative Hearing OffiCers .......ccccovrvviviiiiireririiieeeeeie e Mayor Roen & Councilor Perpich
Ad hoc City Clerk/Administrator Search Committee............c.coccoveverereennen Mayor Roen & Councilor Lillis

RAMS BOArds Of DITECTOTS ....veeeeeee e eeeeeeeeteeraeeeeeeeseessenesesesneeesensesssnen Councilor Rauzi



Agenda Item 1.6

City of Eveleth

City Council Meeting

January 5, 2026




MINNESOTA LAWFUL GAMBLING 4/23

LG220 Application for Exempt Permit Page 1 of 3

An exempt permit may be issued to a nonprofit Application Fee (non-refundable)

organization that: o . . —
Applications are processed in the order received. If the application

+ conducts lawful gambling on five or fewer days, and . ;
- g - ot is postmarked or received 30 days or more before the event, the
+ awards less than $50,000 in prizes during a calendar application fee is $100; otherwise the fee is $150.

year. i o
If total raffle prize value for the calendar year will be Due to the high volume of exempt applications, payment of
additional fees prior to 30 days before your event will not expedite

$1,500 or less, contact the Licensing Specialist assigned to h . :
your county by calling 651-539-1900. service, nor are telephone requests for expedited service accepted.

ORGANIZATION INFORMATION

Organization . Previous Gambling

Name: Curl Mesabl Permit Number: X-0215425010
Minnesota Tax ID Federal Employer ID

Number, if any: _ ) Number (FEIN), if any:

Mailing Address: PO Box 616

City: Eveleth State: MN Zip: 55734 County: St. Louis

Name of Chief Executive Officer (CEO):

CEQ Daytime Phone: (218)780-9470 CEO Email: sdowell0912@yahoo.com :
(permit will be emailed to this email address unless otherwise indicated below)

Email permit to (if other than the CEQ): jmz141@mchsi.com
NONPROFIT STATUS
Type of Nonprofit Organization (check one):

D Fraternal I:l Religious I: Veterans Other Nonprofit Organization

Attach a copy of one of the following showing proof of nonprofit status:
(DO NOT attach a sales tax exempt status or federal employer ID number, as they are not proof of nonprofit status.)

A current calendar year Certificate of Good Standing
Don’t have a copy? Obtain this certificate from:

MN Secretary of State, Business Services Division Secretary of State website, phone numbers:
60 Empire Drive, Suite 100 www,sos.state.mn.us
St. Paul, MN 55103 651-296-2803, or toll free 1-877-551-6767

D IRS income tax exemption (501(c)) letter in your organization’s name
Don’t have a copy? To obtain a copy of your federal income tax exempt letter, have an organization officer contact the
IRS toll free at 1-877-829-5500.
IRS - Affiliate of national, statewide, or international parent nonprofit organization (charter)
If your organization falls under a parent organization, attach copies of both of the following:
1. IRS letter showing your parent organization is a nonprofit 501(c) organization with a group ruling; and
2. the charter or letter from your parent organization recognizing your organization as a subordinate.

GAMBLING PREMISES INFORMATION

Name of premises where the gambling event will be conducted . .
(for raffles, list the site where the drawing will take place): ___Range Recreation Civic Center

Physical Address (do not use P.O. box): 901 Hat Trick Lane

Check one:
City: Eveleth Zip: 55734 County: St. Louis
I:ITownship: Zip: County:

~f1 ica 2,520,
Date(s) of activity (for raffles, indicate the date of the drawing): }/}Z‘i '6/1 / /' "/?U";'; &

Check each type of gambling activity that your organization will conduct:

I:I Bingo I___l Paddlewheels D Pull-Tabs I:] Tipboards Raffle

Gambling equipment for bingo paper, bingo boards, raffle boards, paddlewheels, pull-tabs, and tipboards must be obtained
from a distributor licensed by the Minnesota Gambling Control Board. EXCEPTION: Bingo hard cards and bingo ball selection
devices may be borrowed from another organization authorized to conduct binge. To find a licensed distributor, go to
www.mn.gov/gcb and click on Distributors under the List of Licensees tab, or call 651-539-1900.




LG220 Application for Exempt Permit

4/23
Page 2 of 3

LOCAL UNIT OF GOVERNMENT ACKNOWLEDGMENT (required before submitting application to
the Minnesota Gambling Control Board)

CITY APPROVAL
for a gambling premises
located within city limits

(60 days for a 1st class city).

DThe application is denied.

Print City Name:

The application is acknowledged with no waiting period.

The application is acknowledged with a 30-day waiting
period, and allows the Board to issue a permit after 30 days

30 days.

Print County Name:

Signature of City Personnel:

COUNTY APPROVAL

for a gambling premises
located in a township

The application is acknowledged with no waiting period.

The application is acknowledged with a 30-day waiting
period, and allows the Board to issue a permit after

DThe application is denied.

Signature of County Personnel:

Title:

Date:

Title:

Date:

The city or county must sign before
submitting application to the
Gambling Control Board.

Title:

Print Township Name:

Signature of Township Officer:

TOWNSHIP (if required by the county)

On behalf of the township, I acknowledge that the organization
is applying for exempted gambling activity within the township
limits. (A township has no statutory authority to approve or
deny an application, per Minn. Statutes, section 349.213.)

Date:

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER’S SIGNATURE (required)

The information provided in this application is complete and accurate to the best of my knowledge. I acknowledge that the financial

report will be completed and returned to

Chief Executive Officer's Signature:

e Board within 30 days of the event date.

Hhun

Date: n’/ /O/?’S.-

Print Name: SW hﬁm !6

(Signature'must be CEO’s signature; designee may not sign)

Doweld

REQUIREMENTS

MAIL APPLICATION AND ATTACHMENTS

Complete a separate application for:

» all gambling conducted on two or more consecutive days; or

» all gambling conducted on one day.

Only one application is required if one or more raffle drawings are

conducted on the same day.

Financial report to be completed within 30 days after the

gambling activity is done:

A financial report form will be mailed with your permit. Complete
and return the financial report form to the Gambling Contro!

Board.

Your organization must keep all exempt records and reports for
3-1/2 years (Minn. Statutes, section 349.166, subd. 2(f)).

To:

Questions?

651-539-1900.

Mail application with:
a copy of your proof of nonprofit status; and
application fee (non-refundabie). If the application is
postmarked or received 30 days or more before the event,
the application fee is $100; otherwise the fee is $150.
Make check payable to State of Minnesota.

Minnesota Gambling Control Board
1711 West County Road B, Suite 300 South
Roseville, MN 55113

Call the Licensing Section of the Gambling Control Board at

Data privacy notice: The information requested
on this form (and any attachments) will be used
by the Gambling Control Board (Board) to
determine your arganization’s qualifications to
be involved in lawful gambling activities in
Minnesota. Your organization has the right to
refuse to supply the information; however, if
your organization refuses to supply this
information, the Board may not be able to
determine your organization’s qualifications and,
as a consequence, may refuse to issue a permit.
If your organization supplies the information
requested, the Board will be able to process the

application. Your organization’s name and
address will be public information when received
by the Board. All other information provided will
be private data about your organization untit the
Board issues the permit. When the Board issues
the permit, all information provided will become
public. If the Board does not issue a permit, all
information provided remains private, with the
exception of your organization’s name and
address which will remain public, Private data
about your organization are available to Board
members, Board staff whose work requires
access to the information; Minnesota’s Depart-

ment of Public Safety; Attorney General;
Commissioners of Administration, Minnesota
Management & Budget, and Revenue; Legislative
Auditor, national and international gambling
regulatory agencies; anyone pursuant to court
order; other individuals and agencies specifically
authorized by state or federal law to have access
to the information; individuals and agencies for
which faw or legal order authorizes a new use or
sharing of information after this notice was
given; and anyone with your written consent.

This form will be made available in alternative format (i.e. large print, braille) upon request.

An equal opportunity employer



Agenda Item 1.7

City of Eveleth

City Council Meeting

January 5, 2026



January 5, 2026

Kristi Kane, Executive Director

Arrowhead Regional Development Commission
221 W 1% St

Duluth, MN 55802

RE: Participation in the Arrowhead Regional Development Commission’s Brownfield Assessment
Coalition and Support for the FY2026 Application for a U.S. EPA Brownfields Assessment Grant

Dear Ms. Kane,

This letter confirms Eveleth’s commitment to join the Brownfields Assessment Coalition organized
by the Arrowhead Regional Development Commission (ARDC) for the seven-county region of
northeastern Minnesota, which includes Aitkin, Carlton, Cook, Itasca, Lake, Koochiching, and St.
Louis counties, along with the municipalities within these counties and Tribal Nations co-located
therein.

We also express our strong support for ARDC’s application to the U.S. Environmental Protection
Agency (EPA) for Fiscal Year 2026 Brownfields Community-wide Assessment Grant funding in

the amount of $1,500,000. These funds will be used to inventory, assess, and plan for remediation
and reuse of priority brownfield sites across the region, as well as to coordinate public outreach

efforts.

If awarded, this grant will provide essential resources to advance economic development and
revitalization in our community. Eveleth will actively participate in the Brownfields Advisory
Committee, contributing to outreach, site prioritization, and decisions regarding allocation of funds.
For sites within our jurisdiction, we will assist with access agreements and coordinate involvement
from relevant departments and others as needed.

We understand ARDC will serve as the lead coalition member, responsible for grant administration
and project management. Prior to any expenditure of funds, a Memorandum of Agreement will be
executed among coalition members to outline site selection, roles, funding distribution, and
implementation processes, as described in the grant application accompanying this letter.

Please feel free to contact me at 218-744-7444 or roena@eveleth.gov with any questions.

Sincerely,

Adam Roen
Mayor of Eveleth

City of Eveleth = 413 Pierce Street ' Eveleth, MN 55734 218-744-7444 FAX: 218-744-7525 www.evelethmn.com
Home of the United States Hockey Hall of Fame Museum



Agenda Item 1.8

City of Eveleth

City Council Meeting

January 5, 2026



Extract of Minutes of Meeting
of the City Council of the City of
Eveleth, St. Louis County, Minnesota

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of

Eveleth, Minnesota, was duly held in the City Hall in said City on January 5, 2026, commencing at 5:00

P.M.

The following members were present:

and the following were absent:

* k% k% ok * %k ok

The Mayor announced that the next order of business was consideration of the proposal that had
been received for the purchase of the General Obligation Grant Anticipation Note, Series 2026A, to be
issued by the City in the original aggregate principal amount of $467,610.00.

After due consideration of the proposal, Councilor then introduced the following

resolution and moved its adoption:

4897-3568-7296.1



RESOLUTION NO. 2026~ __

AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE AND SALE OF A GENERAL
OBLIGATION GRANT ANTICIPATION NOTE, SERIES 2026A
TO FINANCE THE ACQUISITION COSTS OF SNOW
REMOVAL EQUIPMENT FOR THE EVELTH-VIRGINIA
MUNICIPAL  AIRPORT, FIXING ITS FORM AND
SPECIFICATIONS, DIRECTING ITS EXECUTION AND
DELIVERY, AND PROVIDING FOR ITS PAYMENT; AND
AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A STATE AND
FEDERAL GRANT RECEIPTS PLEDGE AGREEMENT WITH
THE CITY OF VIRGINIA, MINNESOTA RELATING TO SUCH
SERIES 2026A NOTE

BE IT RESOLVED By the City Council of the City of Eveleth, St. Louis County, Minnesota (the
“City”) as follows:

Section 1. Authorization.
1.01. It is hereby determined that:

(a) the City is authorized by Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 475, as amended, including
in particular, Minnesota Statutes, Sections 475.61, subd. 5, as amended (the “Act”), to issue
temporary general obligation grant anticipation obligations on such terms and in such manner as
the City determines to finance any purpose authorized by law, including the acquisition of
equipment for snow removal, in anticipation of the receipt of state and federal grants to aid in
payment of the cost incurred for such authorized purpose; and

(b) it is necessary and expedient to the sound financial management of the affairs of
the City to issue its General Obligation Grant Anticipation Note, Series 2026A (the “Note™), in
the principal amount of $467,610.00, pursuant to the Act and the home rule charter of the City to
provide financing for the acquisition of equipment for snow removal (the “Project”) for use at the
Eveleth-Virginia Municipal Airport (the “Airport”) in anticipation of the receipt by Eveleth-
Virginia Airport Authority (the “Airport Authority”) and/or the City and the City of Virginia,
Minnesota (“Virginia” and together with the City, the “Cities”) of state and federal grants, as
prescribed in the following agreements (collectively, the “Grant Agreement™): (i) State Airport
Fund Grant Agreement, State Project No. A6908-91, by the State of Minnesota, acting through its
Commissioner of Transportation, and the Airport Authority; and (ii) Grant Agreement, Airport
Infrastructure Grant Number 3-27-0028-019-2025, dated September 5, 2025, by the United States
of America, acting through the Federal Aviation Administration, and the Airport Authority; and

() the City is authorized by Section 475.60, subdivision 2(2) of the Act to negotiate
the sale of the Note, it being determined that the Note is proposed to be issued under the
provisions of the home rule charter of the City, which specifically authorizes the Note to be
issued in such manner or on such terms and conditions as the City Council of the City may
determine. The actions of City staff and its consultants in negotiating the sale of the Bond are
ratified and confirmed in all aspects; and

1.02. Award to the Purchaser. The proposal of Miners National Bank of Eveleth (the
“Purchaser”) to purchase the Note is hereby found and determined to be a reasonable offer and is hereby
accepted, the proposal being to purchase the Note at a price of $467,610.00, plus accrued interest, if any.

4897-3568-7296.1



1.03.  Terms and Principal Amount of the Note. The City will forthwith issue and sell the Note
pursuant to the Act in the total principal amount of $467,610.00, originally dated as of the date of
delivery, in the denomination of $467,610.00, numbered No. R-1, bearing interest at the rate of 2.75% per
annum, and maturing serially on June 1, 2026, and June 5, 2027 (collectively, the “Payment Dates”):

Interest and principal on the Note is payable, commencing on the first Payment Date, and on each
Payment Date thereafter, in amounts sufficient to fully amortize the Note by June 5, 2027 (the “Maturity
Date™), at the interest rate set forth in Section 1.03 hereof and as provided in the Note. For the prompt
and full payment of such principal and interest as the same respectively become due, the full faith and
credit and taxing powers of the City have been and are hereby irrevocably pledged.

1.06.  Optional Redemption. The Note is not subject to optional redemption.

Section 2. Registration and Payvment.

2.01.  Registered Form. The Note will be issued only in fully registered form. The interest
thereon and, upon surrender of the Note, the principal amount thereof, is payable by check or draft issued
by the Registrar described herein.

2.02.  Dates; Interest Payment Dates. The Note will be dated as of the last Payment Date
preceding the date of authentication to which interest on the Note has been paid or made available for
payment, unless (i) the date of authentication is a Payment Date to which interest has been paid or made
available for payment, in which case the Note will be dated as of the date of authentication, or (ii) the
date of authentication is prior to the first Payment Date, in which case the Note will be dated as of the
date of original issue. The interest on the Note is payable on June 1, 2026 and June 5, 2027, to the
registered owner of record thereof as of the close of business on the day preceding each Payment Date,
whether or not that day is a business day.

2.03. Registration. The City appoints the City Administrator as registrar, transfer agent, and
paying agent (the “Registrar”). The effect of registration and the rights and duties of the City and the
Registrar with respect thereto are as follows:

(a) Register. The Registrar must keep at the principal place of business of the
Registrar a bond register in which the Registrar provides for the registration of ownership of the
Note and the registration of transfers and exchanges of the Note entitled to be registered,
transferred or exchanged.

(b) Transfer of Note. Upon surrender for transfer of a Note duly endorsed by the
registered owner thereof or accompanied by a written instrument of transfer, in form satisfactory
to the Registrar, duly executed by the registered owner thereof or by an attorney duly authorized
by the registered owner in writing, the Registrar will authenticate and deliver, in the name of the
designated transferee or transferees, one or more new notes of a like aggregate principal amount
and maturity, as requested by the transferor. The Registrar may, however, close the books for
registration of any transfer on the day preceding each Payment Date until that Payment Date.

(©) Exchange of Note. When the Note is surrendered by the registered owner for
exchange the Registrar will authenticate and deliver one or more new notes of a like aggregate
principal amount and maturity as requested by the registered owner or the owner’s attorney in
writing.

4897-3568-7296.1



(d) Cancellation. The Note surrendered upon transfer or exchange will be promptly
cancelled by the Registrar and thereafter disposed of as directed by the City.

(e) Improper or Unauthorized Transfer. When a Note is presented to the Registrar
for transfer, the Registrar may refuse to transfer the Note until the Registrar is satisfied that the
endorsement on the Note or separate instrument of transfer is valid and genuine and that the
requested transfer is legally authorized. The Registrar will incur no liability for the refusal, in
good faith, to make transfers which it, in its judgment, deems improper or unauthorized.

€3} Persons Deemed Owners. The City and the Registrar may treat the person in
whose name a Note is registered in the Note register as the absolute owner of the Note, whether
the Note is overdue or not, for the purpose of receiving payment of, or on account of, the
principal of and interest on the Note and for all other purposes and payments so made to the
registered owner or upon the owner’s order will be valid and effectual to satisfy and discharge the
liability upon the Note to the extent of the sum or sums so paid.

(g) Taxes. Fees and Charges. The Registrar may impose a charge upon the owner
thereof for a transfer or exchange of the Note, sufficient to reimburse the Registrar for any tax,
fee or other governmental charge required to be paid with respect to the transfer or exchange.

(h) Mutilated. Lost. Stolen or Destroved Note. If a Note becomes mutilated or is
destroyed, stolen or lost, the Registrar will deliver a new Note of like amount, number, maturity
date and tenor in exchange and substitution for and upon cancellation of the mutilated Note or in
lieu of and in substitution for a Note destroyed, stolen or lost, upon the payment of the reasonable
expenses and charges of the Registrar in connection therewith; and, in the case of a Note
destroyed, stolen or lost, upon filing with the Registrar of evidence satisfactory to the Registrar
that the Note was destroyed, stolen or lost, and of the ownership thereof, and upon furnishing to
the Registrar of an appropriate bond or indemnity in form, substance and amount satisfactory to
the Registrar and as provided by law, in which both the City and the Registrar must be named as
obligees. A Note so surrendered to the Registrar will be cancelled by the Registrar and evidence
of such cancellation must be given to the City. If the mutilated, destroyed, stolen or lost Note has
already matured or been called for redemption in accordance with its terms it is not necessary to
issue a new Note prior to payment.

2.04. Execution and Delivery. The Note will be prepared under the direction of the City
Administrator and executed on behalf of the City by the signatures of the Mayor and the City
Administrator, provided that those signatures may be facsimiles of the originals. If an officer whose
signature or a facsimile of whose signature appears on the Note ceases to be such officer before the
delivery of a note, that signature or facsimile will nevertheless be valid and sufficient for all purposes, the
same as if the officer had remained in office until delivery. When the Note has been so prepared and
executed the City Administrator will deliver the same to the Purchaser upon payment of the purchase
price in accordance with the contract of sale heretofore made and executed, and the Purchaser is not
obligated to see to the application of the purchase price.

Section 3. Form of Note.

3.01. Execution of the Note. The Note will be printed or typewritten in substantially the form
found at EXHIBIT A, with such necessary and appropriate variations, omissions, and insertions as do not
materially change the substance thereof, or as the Mayor and City Administrator, in their discretion, shall
determine, and the execution and delivery thereof by the Mayor and City Administrator shall be
conclusive evidence of such determination.

4897-3568-7296.1



3.02.  Approving Legal Opinion. The City Administrator is directed to obtain a copy of the
approving legal opinion of Kennedy & Graven, Chartered, Minneapolis, Minnesota, and to cause the
opinion to be delivered with the Note.

Section 4. Payment: Security; Pledees and Covenants.

4.01.  Debt Service Fund. The Note is payable from the General Obligation Grant Anticipation
Note, Series 2026A Debt Service Fund (the “Debt Service Fund”). The Debt Service Fund shall be
administered and maintained by the City Administrator as a bookkeeping account separate and apart from all
other funds maintained in the official financial records of the City. Grant Receipts received by the Airport
Authority and/or the Cities are pledged to the Debt Service Fund pursuant to the Pledge Agreement
(hereinafter defined). There is also appropriated to the Debt Service Fund (i) all capitalized interest
financed from Note proceeds, if any, (ii) any funds appropriated by the City Council for the payment of
the Note, including but not limited to, funds received from Virginia, in an amount sufficient with the
Grant Receipts to pay the principal of and interest on the Note when due; and (iii) all investment income
on the foregoing. If the money in the Debt Service Fund should at any time be insufficient to pay
principal and interest due on the Note, such amounts shall be paid from other moneys on hand in other
funds of the City, which other funds shall be reimbursed therefor when sufficient money becomes
available in the Debt Service Fund.

4.02.  Project Fund. The proceeds of the Note, less the appropriations made in Section 4.01,
together with any other funds appropriated for the acquisition of the Project will be deposited in a
separate fund (the “Project Fund”) to be used solely to defray expenses of the Project. When the
acquisition of the Project is completed and the cost thereof paid, the Project Fund is to be closed and any
money remaining therein shall be transferred to the Debt Service Fund.

4.03. Pledge Agreement. A State and Federal Grant Receipts Pledge Agreement between the
City and the Virginia, to be dated on or about the date of issuance and delivery of the Note (the “Pledge
Agreement”), is hereby approved and shall be executed by the Mayor and the City Administrator in
substantially the form now on file with the City, with such additions, deletions, and other changes as are
approved by the City Manager. The Pledge Agreement creates rights in the City and Virginia but is not
intended to create duties or obligations of the City and Virginia to any other persons (including the
beneficial or registered owners of the Note) with respect to the Grant Receipts or other revenues described
or referenced in the Pledge Agreement, except to the extent required by applicable law, and is not
intended to create rights in or claims by any other persons (including the beneficial or registered owners
of the Note) with respect to the Grant Receipts or other revenues described or referenced in the Pledge
Agreement, except to the extent required by applicable law.

4.04.  General Obligation Pledge. For the prompt and full payment of the principal and interest
on the Note, as the same respectively become due, the full faith, credit and taxing powers of the City will
be and are hereby irrevocably pledged, and the City covenants and agrees that if and to the extent the
amounts pledged and on deposit in the Debt Service Fund are insufficient to pay the principal and interest
on the Note when due, it will levy on all taxable property in the City, a direct, irrepealable ad valorem tax
for this purpose, the collections of which shall be deposited in the Debt Service Fund.

4.05. County Auditor/Treasurer Certificate as to Registration. The City Administrator is
authorized and directed to file a certified copy of this resolution with the County Auditor/Treasurer of St.
Louis County and to obtain the certificate required by Minnesota Statutes, Section 475.63, as amended.

4897-3568-7296.1



Section 5. Authentication of Transcript.

5.01.  City Proceedings and Records. The officers of the City are authorized and directed to
prepare and furnish to the Purchaser and to the attorneys approving the Note, certified copies of
proceedings and records of the City relating to the Note and to the financial condition and affairs of the
City, and such other certificates, affidavits and transcripts as may be required to show the facts within
their knowledge or as shown by the books and records in their custody and under their control, relating to
the validity and marketability of the Note, and such instruments, including any heretofore furnished, may
be deemed representations of the City as to the facts stated therein.

5.02.  No Official Statement or Prospectus. It is determined that no official statement or
prospectus has been prepared or circulated by the City in connection with the sale of the Note and that the
Purchaser has made its own investigations concerning the City as set forth in an investment letter to be
delivered by the Purchaser upon receipt of the Note.

Section 6. Tax Covenants.

6.01. Tax-Exempt Note. The City covenants and agrees with the holders from time to time of
the Note that it will not take or permit to be taken by any of its officers, employees or agents any action
which would cause the interest on the Note to become subject to taxation under the Internal Revenue
Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code”), and the Treasury Regulations promulgated thereunder (the
“Regulations”), in effect at the time of such actions, and that it will take or cause its officers, employees
or agents to take, all affirmative action within its power that may be necessary to ensure that such interest
will not become subject to taxation under the Code and applicable Treasury Regulations, as presently
existing or as hereafter amended and made applicable to the Note.

6.02.  No Rebate Required. (a) The City will comply with requirements necessary under the
Code to establish and maintain the exclusion from gross income of the interest on the Note under
Section 103 of the Code, including without limitation requirements relating to temporary periods for
investments, limitations on amounts invested at a yield greater than the yield on the Note, and the rebate
of excess investment earnings to the United States, if the Note (together with other obligations reasonably
expected to be issued in calendar year 2026) exceeds the small-issuer rebate exception amount of
$5,000,000.

) For purposes of qualifying for the small-issuer exception to the federal arbitrage rebate
requirements, the City finds, determines and declares that the aggregate face amount of all tax-exempt
bonds (other than private activity bonds) issued by the City (and all subordinate entities of the City)
during calendar year 2026 is not reasonably expected to exceed $5,000,000, within the meaning of
Section 148(f)(4)(D) of the Code.

6.03. Not Private Activity Bond. The City further covenants not to use the proceeds of the
Note or to cause or permit it to be used, in such a manner as to cause the Note to be a “private activity
bond” within the meaning of Sections 103 and 141 through 150 of the Code.

6.04.  Qualified Tax-Exempt Obligation. In order to qualify the Note as a “qualified tax-
exempt obligation” within the meaning of Section 265(b)(3) of the Code, the City makes the following
factual statements and representations:

(a) the Note is not a “private activity bond” as defined in Section 141 of the Code;

4897-3568-7296.1



(b) the City hereby designates the Note as a “qualified tax-exempt obligation” for
purposes of Section 265(b)(3) of the Code;

(c) the reasonably anticipated amount of tax-exempt obligations (other than any
private activity bonds that are not qualified 501(c)(3) bonds) which will be issued by the City
(and all subordinate entities of the City) during calendar year 2026 will not exceed $10,000,000;
and

(d) not more than $10,000,000 of obligations issued by the City during calendar year
2019 have been designated for purposes of Section 265(b)(3) of the Code.

6.05.  Procedural Requirements. The City will use its best efforts to comply with any federal
procedural requirements which may apply in order to effectuate the designations made by this Section 6.

Section 7. No Requirement of Continuing Disclosure.  The continuing disclosure
requirements of Rule 15¢2-12 promulgated by the Securities and Exchange Commission under the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 do not apply to the Note because the Note is offered in authorized
denominations of $100,000 or more, and the Note will be sold to a single purchaser which the City
reasonably believes (i) has such knowledge and experience in financial and business matters that it is
capable of evaluating the merits and risks of the Note, and (ii) is not purchasing for more than one
account or with a view to distributing the Note. Consequently, the City will not enter into any
undertaking to provide continuing disclosure of any kind with respect to the Note.

Section 8. Defeasance. When the Note and all interest thereon has been discharged as
provided in this Section, all pledges, covenants and other rights granted by this resolution to the holders
of the Note will cease, except that the pledge of the full faith and credit of the City for the prompt and full
payment of the principal of and interest on the Note will remain in full force and effect. The City may
discharge the Note which is due on any date by depositing with the Registrar on or before that date a sum
sufficient for the payment thereof in full. If the Note should not be paid when due, it may nevertheless be
discharged by depositing with the Registrar a sum sufficient for the payment thereof in full with interest
accrued to the date of such deposit.

Adopted by the City Council of the City of Eveleth, Minnesota this 5th day of January, 2026.

Mayor
ATTEST:

City Administrator

4897-3568-7296.1



The motion for the adoption of the foregoing resolution was duly seconded by Member

. and upon vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof:

Ayes:

and the following voted against the same:

whereupon said resolution was declared duly passed and adopted.

4897-3568-7296.1



STATE OF MINNESOTA )
)
COUNTY OF ST.LOUIS ) SS.
)
)

CITY OF EVELETH

I, the undersigned, being the duly qualified and City Administrator of the City of Eveleth, St.
Louis County, Minnesota, do hereby certify that I have carefully compared the attached and foregoing
extract of minutes of a regular meeting of the City Council of the City held on January 5, 2026 with the
original minutes on file in my office and the extract is a full, true and correct copy of the minutes insofar
as they relate to the issuance and sale of $467,610.00 General Obligation Grant Anticipation Note, Series
2026A of the City.

WITNESS My hand officially as such City Administrator and the corporate seal of the City this

day of January, 2026.

City Administrator
City of Eveleth, Minnesota
(SEAL)

4897-3568-7296.1



EXHIBIT A

FORM OF NOTE

No. R-1 $467,610.00
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
STATE OF MINNESOTA
COUNTY OF ST. LOUIS

CITY OF EVELETH
GENERAL OBLIGATION GRANT ANTICIPATION NOTE
SERIES 2026A

Date of
Interest Rate Maturity Original Issue

2.75% June 5, 2027 January 20, 2026

The City of Eveleth, Minnesota, a home rule city, municipal corporation, and political
subdivision duly organized and existing under its Charter and the Constitution and laws of the State of
Minnesota (the “City”), acknowledges itself to be indebted and for value received hereby promises to pay
to Miners National Bank of Eveleth, Eveleth, Minnesota, or registered assigns (the “Registered Owner”),
the principal sum of $467,610.00, on the maturity date specified above with interest thereon from the date
hereof at the annual rate specified above. Principal of and interest on this Note are payable on June 1,
2026 and June 5, 2027, in the amounts set forth in EXHIBIT A attached hereto. The payments hereof are
payable in lawful money of the United States of America by the City Administrator, Eveleth, Minnesota, as
Certificate Registrar and Paying Agent. For the prompt and full payment of such principal and interest as
the same respectively become due, the full faith and credit and taxing powers of the City have been and
are hereby irrevocably pledged.

The Note is not subject to optional redemption.

This Note is issued pursuant to a resolution adopted by the City Council on January 5, 2026
(the “Resolution”), for the purpose of providing money to defray expenses incurred or to be incurred in
connection with the for the acquisition of equipment for snow removal for use at the Eveleth-Virginia
Municipal Airport (the “Project”) in anticipation of the receipt of grants of state and federal funds to aid
in payment of the costs of the Project by Eveleth-Virginia Airport Authority (the “Airport Authority™)
pursuant to and in full conformity with the home rule charter of the City and the Constitution and laws of
the State of Minnesota, including Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 475, as amended, including in particular,
Minnesota Statutes, Section 475.61, subd. 5 (the “Act™), and the principal hereof and interest hereon are
payable from the proceeds of anticipated grants of state and federal funds (the “Grant Receipts”) and, if
necessary, from the proceeds of definitive obligations required to be issued by the City prior to or at the
maturity of the Note, as set forth in the Resolution to which reference is made for a full statement of
rights and powers thereby conferred. The City and the City of Virginia, Minnesota (“Virginia”) have
pledged the Grant Receipts for payment of the principal of and interest on the Note, pursuant to the terms
of a State and Federal Grant Receipts Pledge Agreement of even date herewith between the City and
Virginia. The full faith and credit of the City are irrevocably pledged for payment of this Note and the
City Council has obligated itself to levy ad valorem taxes on all taxable property in the City in the event

A-1

4897-3568-7296.1



of any deficiency in Grant Receipts anticipated to be received, which taxes may be levied without
limitation as to rate or amount.

The City has designated this Note as a “qualified tax-exempt obligation” within the meaning of
Section 265(b)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code™) relating to
disallowance of interest expense for financial institutions and within the $10,000,000 limit allowed by the
Code for the calendar year of issue.

As provided in the Resolution and subject to certain limitations set forth therein, this Note is
transferable upon the books of the City at the principal office of the Note Registrar, by the Registered
Owner hereof in person or by the owner’s attorney duly authorized in writing, upon surrender hereof
together with a written instrument of transfer satisfactory to the Note Registrar, duly executed by the
Registered Owner or the owner’s attorney. Upon such transfer or exchange the City will cause a new
Note to be issued in the name of the transferee or Registered Owner, of the same aggregate principal
amount, bearing interest at the same rate and maturing on the same date, subject to reimbursement for any
tax, fee or governmental charge required to be paid with respect to such transfer or exchange.

The City and the Note Registrar may deem and treat the person in whose name this Note is
registered as the absolute owner hereof, whether this Note is overdue or not, for the purpose of receiving
payment and for all other purposes, and neither the City nor the Note Registrar will be affected by any
notice to the contrary.

IT IS HEREBY CERTIFIED, RECITED, COVENANTED AND AGREED that all acts,
conditions and things required by the home rule charter of the City and the Constitution and laws of the
State of Minnesota, to be done, to exist, to happen and to be performed preliminary to and in the issuance
of this Note in order to make it a valid and binding general obligation of the City in accordance with its
terms, have been done, do exist, have happened and have been performed as so required, and that the
issuance of this Note does not cause the indebtedness of the City to exceed any constitutional, statutory or
charter limitation of indebtedness.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City of Eveleth, St. Louis County, Minnesota, by its City Council,
has caused this Note to be executed on its behalf by the facsimile or manual signatures of the Mayor and

the City Administrator and has caused this Note to be dated as of the date set forth below.

Dated: January 20, 2026

CITY OF EVELETH, MINNESOTA

(Facsimile) (Facsimile)
City Administrator Mayor

A-2

4897-3568-7296.1



PROVISIONS AS TO REGISTRATION

The ownership of the principal of and interest on the within Note has been registered on the
books of the Registrar in the name of the person last noted below.

Signature of
Date of Registration Registered Owner City Administrator

Miners National Bank of Eveleth
January 20, 2026 Federal ID #41-0413985

A-3

4897-3568-7296.1



EXHIBIT A

PAYMENT SCHEDULE

Loan Amount $467,610.00 1st payment 6/1/2026

Interest Rate 2.75%

Months 2

start date 1/20/2026

Period Payment Date Beginning Balance Payment Interest Principal Ending Balance
6/1/2026 467610.00 $426,698.48 $4,650.47 $422,048.00 $45,562.00
6/5/2027 $45,562.00 $46,828.69 $1,266,69 $45,562.00 $0.00

A-4

4897-3568-7296.1



STATE AND FEDERAL GRANT RECEIPTS PLEDGE AGREEMENT

THIS STATE AND FEDERAL GRANT RECEIPTS PLEDGE AGREEMENT is dated January
20, 2026 (the “Agreement”) and between the City of Eveleth, Minnesota, a home rule charter city and
political subdivision of the State of Minnesota (“Eveleth” or “Issuer”), and the City of Virginia,
Minnesota, a home rule charter city and political subdivision of the State of Minnesota (“Virginia” and
together with Eveleth, the “Cities™).

RECITALS

WHEREAS, pursuant to Ordinance No. 87, adopted by the City Council of Eveleth, which
became effective on September 28, 1951, as codified by Section 2.54 of the City Code of Eveleth as of
April 1, 1997, together with Ordinance No. 74, adopted by the City Council of Virginia, which became
effective on October 6, 1951, as codified by Section 2.32 of the City Code of Virginia (collectively, the
“Enabling Laws”), the Cities established a joint airport authority known as the Eveleth-Virginia Airport
Authority (the “Joint Airport Authority” or “Commission™) to maintain, manage and regulate the Eveleth-
Virginia Municipal Airport (the “Airport”); and

WHEREAS, each of the Cities adopted ordinances amending the Enabling Laws and pursuant to
a Joint Powers Agreement, dated September 23, 2020 (the “Joint Powers Agreement”), by and between
Eveleth and Virginia, the Cities amended and restated certain provisions of the Enabling Laws, as more
specifically set forth in the Joint Powers Agreement; and

WHEREAS, as set forth in the Joint Powers Agreement, the Joint Airport Authority does not
have the power to levy taxes or borrow money and shall not approve any claim or incur any obligations
for expenditures unless there is unencumbered cash in the appropriate airport fund to the credit of the
Joint Airport Authority with which to pay the same; and

WHEREAS, the Joint Powers Agreement requires each of the Cities to contribute equally with
respect to the payment of the capital costs of constructing improvements and the development of the
Airport not covered by state and federal contributions thereto; and

WHERAS, pursuant to the following agreements (collectively, the “Grant Agreement™), the Joint
Airport Authority was awarded grants of state and federal money, in the currently expected aggregate
amount of $467,610.00 (the “Grant Receipts”), for the payment of a portion of the costs the acquisition of
equipment for snow removal for use at the Airport (the “Project”): (i) State Airport Fund Grant
Agreement, State Project No. A6908-91, by the State of Minnesota, acting through its Commissioner of
Transportation, and the Airport Authority; and (ii) Grant Agreement, Airport Infrastructure Grant Number
3-27-0028-019-2025, dated September 5, 2025, by the United States of America, acting through the
Federal Aviation Administration, and the Airport Authority; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the authority conferred by Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 475, as amended,
including in particular, Minnesota Statutes, Sections 475.61, subd. 5, as amended (the “Act”), and a
resolution adopted by the City Council Eveleth on January 5, 2026 (the “Note Resolution™), Eveleth will
issue its General Obligation Grant Anticipation Note, Series 2026A (the “Note”), in the original aggregate
principal amount of $467,610.00, in anticipation of the Grant Receipts to finance the Project, and

4916-8709-1584.1



WHEREAS, the Note will be payable from the anticipated Grant Receipts and from the proceeds
of definitive obligations required to be issued by the Issuer prior to or at the maturity of the Note, but if
necessary for the payment thereof, ad valorem taxes are required by law to be levied on all taxable
property in Eveleth; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to a resolution adopted by the City Council of Virginia on December 23,
2025, Virginia has agreed to pledge to Eveleth the Grant Receipts to be received, to secure the payment of
principal of, premium, if any, and interest on the Note;

NOW, THEREFORE, Eveleth and Virginia mutually agree to the following:

L.

2.

4916-8709-1584.1

Eveleth will issue the Note in accordance with the Note Resolution and the Act.

The proceeds from the sale of the Note will be used to finance a portion of the costs of
the Project.

Virginia hereby pledges to Eveleth the Grant Receipts to be received for payment of
principal of, premium, if any, and interest on the Note.

Eveleth will apply the proceeds of the Note to the payment or reimbursement of the costs
of the Project relating to the Grant Receipts described in the Grant Agreement, as more
specifically set forth in the Note Resolution.

At least three (3) business days prior to each debt service payment date for the Note,
there shall be transferred from the bank account or accounts established by the Cities for
the benefit of the Joint Airport Authority to the Debt Service Fund established pursuant to
the Note Resolution and maintained by Eveleth for the payment of the Note, an amount
of Grant Receipts and other money therein, which when taken together with amounts to
be deposited in the Debt Service Fund for the Note, is equal to one hundred percent
(100%) of the principal of and interest on the Note to become due on the subject payment
date.

Each of the Cities hereby accepts and confirms their respective obligation under the Joint
Powers Agreement to contribute equally to the payment of the capital costs of
constructing improvements and the development of the Airport not covered by the
County of St. Louis and state and federal contributions thereto, including any portion of
the costs of the Project not covered by the Grant Receipts.

This Agreement may be executed, acknowledged, and delivered in any number of

counterparts, each of which shall be an original and all of which together shall constitute
but one and the same instrument.

(The remainder of this page is intentionally left blank.)



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Eveleth and Virginia have caused this STATE AND FEDERAL
GRANT RECEIPTS PLEDGE AGREEMENT to be duly executed on their behalf as of the date and year
first written above.

CITY OF EVELETH, MINNESOTA

Adam Roen
Mayor

Pat Oman
City Administrator

S-1
4916-8709-1584.1



CITY OF VIRGINIA, MINNESOTA

Larry A. Cuffe Jr.
Mayor

Britt See-Benes
City Administrator

[Signature page to State and Federal Grant Receipts Pledge Agreement]

S-2
4916-8709-1584.1



Agenda Item 1.9

City of Eveleth

City Council Meeting

January 5, 2026



MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor & City Council
FROM: Pat Oman, City Administrator
DATE: January 5, 2026

SUBJECT: Schedule Next Regular City Council Meeting to Tuesday, January 20 2026

Due to the next regular city council meeting (Monday, January 19%, 2026) occurring on Martin
Luther King Day a Federal and Minnesota State Holiday, the recommendation is to move the
meeting to the following day, Tuesday, January 20, 2026.



